
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
 
 

OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OPEN MEETING 

Tuesday April 16, 2019 – 1:00 p.m. 
Berger Auditorium, 6633 Oakmont Drive, Santa Rosa CA 95409 

 

Agenda 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
 

2. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA 
 

3. TIME KEEPER – Rich Laden / TASK MASTER – Cathy Dougherty 
 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Approval of the March 19, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes     Pages 1-4 
B. Approval of the April 1, 2019 Annual Meeting Minutes     Pages 5-7 
C. Approval of the April 1, 2019 Organizational Meeting Minutes   Pages 8-10 
D. Sonoma County Organ/Keyboard Club (GM)    Pages 11-20 
 

5. PRESIDENTS REPORT 
 

6. SECRETARY’S EXECUTIVE MEETING SUMMARY (HK)  
 

7. OTHER REPORTS 
A. Treasurers Report (ES)         Pages 21-41 

  
• Approval of the March 31, 2019 Operating and Reserve Account  

Financial Statements Pursuant to Civil Codes 5500 and 5501 
B. Management Report (GM) 
C. Committee Reports (Committee Chairs) 

 
8. OPEN FORUM 

 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
A. Dog Park and Nuisance Pet Policy (GM)    Pages 42-47 
B. Assembly and Non-Solicitation Policy (GM)    Pages 48-59 

 
10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. CAC Pool Resurface Proposal (GM&FM)    Pages 60-64 
B. CAC Saline System Upgrade (GM&FM)    Pages 65-68 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
 
 
 

C. Berger Center AV Equipment Proposal (GM)    Pages 69-74 
D. CETC Quarterly Committee Reports (GM)    Page   75 
E. Meadowgreen 2 – Annadel Access (GM)    Pages 76-77 
F. Satellite Phone Purchase (SS)     Page   78 
G. Financial Policies (ES)    Page   79 

1. Asset Capitalization and Replacement Fund    Pages 80-81 
2. Capital Improvement Fund Policy    Pages 82-83 
3. OVA AP Procedures    Pages 84-85 

11. REVIEW   
Items for Board review: Member correspondence; Committee Minutes; Other         Pages 86-107 

 
12. NEXT MEETINGS 

A. The Next Board Workshop Meeting is Tuesday May 7, 2019 at 1:00 PM in the Berger 
Building 

B. The Next Board Meeting is Tuesday May 21, 2019 at 1:00 PM in the Berger Building 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 



 

Page 1 of 4  

 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OPEN MEETING 
Tuesday March 19, 2019 – 1:00 p.m. 

Berger Auditorium, 6633 Oakmont Drive, Santa Rosa CA 95409 
MINUTES 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER/DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM   

Vice President Kendrick called the meeting to order at 1:04 PM noting a quorum of six (6) 
Directors present.  
 
Tom Kendrick announced that President Steve Spanier is out of town and Treasurer Elke 
Strunka broke her foot and is unable to attend today’s meeting. He also announced that items 
10.D. and 10.E. are removed from today’s Agenda and deferred to a later meeting. 

 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: 
Tom Kendrick, Vice President  
Marianne Neufeld, Secretary  
Carolyn Bettencourt, Director   

 Al Medeiros, Director 
 Heidi Klyn, Director 
 Noel Lyons, Director 
 
 DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
 Steve Spanier, President 
  
 OTHERS PRESENT:   
 Kevin Hubred, GM  
 Rick Laden, Timekeeper  
 Cathy Dougherty, EAA and, 
 Approximately 46 members 
  

II. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA 

  
A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. 
 
RESOLVE: To adopt today’s meeting Agenda as amended,  removing items 10D and 10E from 
the agenda. 

  

III. TIME KEEPER – Rich Laden / TASK MASTER – Cathy Dougherty  

Vice President Kendrick acknowledged Rich Laden as time keeper and Cathy Dougherty as 
task master. 

 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Approval of the February 19, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes 
B. Approval of the March 5, 2019 Board and Workshop Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 107



 

Page 2 of 4  

C. Approval of the Oakmont AV Coordinators Club 
D. Finance Committee Appointment 
E. NODA (5) Approval 
F. ASA Committee Charter Approval 
G.  Soroptimist Affiliated Group Approval 

 
A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. 
 
RESOLVE: To accept the consent calendar as presented. 
 

V. VICE RESIDENT’S REPORT   
Vice President Kendrick announced this is the last meeting of the present OVA Board of 
Directors. He thanked Steve Spanier for his leadership of the Board and his gratitude to all 
Board members. He said the Board has done a reasonable job and used that philosophy dealing 
with all new members. He announced OVA changed law firms to Adams Stirling, which is the 
only specialized firm of its size and it’s less expensive than other firms. He announced there are 
new Shuffleboard Courts at the Central Facility. He reminded all members to vote, send their 
ballots to reach the Inspector of Elections before the end of March 2019. Members can bring 
their signed and sealed ballots to the Annual Meeting April 1, 2019 at 9:00 AM in the Berger 
Auditorium. Ballot counting will follow the April 1, 2019 Annual Meeting in the Berger at 10 
AM. The election results and the new Board’s  Organizational meeting will follow the Ballot 
counting in the Berger at 3:00 PM April 1, 2019. 

 
VI. SECRETARY’S EXECUTIVE MEETING SUMMARY  

Secretary Marianne Neufeld announced the following Board actions/discussion items in 
today’s Executive Session:  
A. The Board approved an amended City Bus Contract; and  
B. Approved an amended Contract for OVA’s Fitness Center Trainer; and 
C. Discussed two legal matters. 

 

VII. OTHER REPORTS 
 A. Vice President Kendrick discussed OVA’s February 2019 Financial Summary Report.  
 

A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. 
 
RESOLVE: To accept OVA’s February 28, 2019 Operating and Reserve Account 
Financial Statements Pursuant to Civil Codes 5500 and 5501. 
 

B. Management Report. Kevin Hubred, GM reported on the following topics: ERC Parking lot 
closure; ERC renovation; CalFire Grant Update. He thanked key Grant Team Members for 
their support: Ron Manning, David Dearden, Ruthie Snyder, Jim Ouimette, Stephen Bishop 
and Christel Antone. 

 
 In his Spotlight Report, GM Hubred described the recent Davis-Stirling revisions  to Civil 

Codes 5500 and 5501, which effect how the HOA reviews financial statements. 
 
C. Committee Reports 
 1. Oakmont Dog Park Project Update – Committee Co-Chair Dick Ayres summarized 

status of City permit process; measured hillside slope, stakes for boundaries and entry 
gate; survey, bids for access deck; contractor for deck & submit docs to City; the 
Committee thanks Iris Harrell for her help; costs to date $3.5k for survey; project 

Page 2 of 107



 

Page 3 of 4  

schedule is fluid through the City permit process. 
 2. BCC Report – BCC Chair Iris Harrell announced the Grand Opening of the ERC is now 

May 1, 2019. There will be a ribbon cutting at 3:30 PM. The pool needs to run for 3 
weeks before useable to insure the saline system is working properly. Tennis and 
Pickleball court access is limited due to ERC parking lot closure during the water main 
installation and inspection. AV testing was very positive. 

 3. Ad Hoc Oakmont Golf Club Committee – Vice President Kendrick explained the 
Committee is an amalgam of members of the OVA Board, OCDC and the LRPC. It 
meets monthly, the last meeting was February 2019. The following topics were 
discussed: OGC members passed the special assessment; OGC Valley Resident Program 
is still available for any contributions; potential uses of the golf course property; in a 
couple weeks the OGC will distribute information about the sale of the golf courses; 
OVA will monitor that aspect. 
 

VIII. OPEN FORUM  
Vice President Kendrick announced the Open Forum and asked members to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes.  

 

IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 
 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Suite B Lease Continuation 

 A motion was  made, seconded and unanimously approved. 

RESOLVE:  The Board authorizes permanently leasing suite B for $1,500 per month plus 
utilities, until such a time that it is no longer needed. 

B. Committee Q2 Goals 

 A motion was  made, seconded and unanimously approved. 

RESOLVE:  The Board accepts Committee Q2 Goals with modified suggestions, if any, to 
be effective April 1, 2019. 

 

C. Facility Use Agreement Revision 

 A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. 
 

RESOLVE: That the Board approves obtaining a legal opinion regarding facility use with the 
intent of revising the Facility Use Agreement to accommodate the Oakmont Members, 
Residents and their invited guests and reducing liability to the Association. 

 

D. Sunday Symposium Request – Item removed from the Agenda to consider at a later 
meeting. 

 

E. Central Area Planning – Item removed from the Agenda to consider at a later meeting. 
 

F.  CETC Emergency OGC Meeting  

 A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved as amended. 
 

RESOLVE:  That the Board host an OGC Town Hall Meeting at the Berger Center prior to 
April 1st (if possible) to review the options and their impacts, and to gather ideas and input from 

Page 3 of 107



Page 4 of 4 

homeowners. 

G. Financial Presentation

A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved.

RESOLVE:  The Board will create and provide, at the earliest possible board meeting, a
professional presentation on financial topics and an article that will run in the Oakmont News.
The presentation and article will be written/delivered respectfully and in layman’s terms and
will separate myths from reality/facts. Topics to be covered include background information,
with projected cost of ongoing maintenance, future capital plans and likely effect on dues,
assessments and fiscal planning.

H. Credit Card resolution

A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved.

RESOLVE:  The Association will purchase a credit card machine that will allow members
to use their credit cards to pay for facility access cards and other miscellaneous fees.

XI. REVIEW

Items for Board review: Member Correspondence; Committee Minutes; Other

XII. NEXT MEETINGS

A. The OVA Annual Membership meeting is Monday April 1, 2019 at 9:00 AM in the Berger
Building. Tabulation of Ballots begins at approximately 10:00 AM.

B. The Board Organizational Meeting is Monday, April 1, 2019 at 3:00 PM in the Berger
Building.

C. The next Board Workshop Meeting is Tuesday, May 7, 2019 at 1:00 PM in the Berger
Building - LRPC Report to the Board and Community.

D. The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for April 16, 2019 at 1:00 PM in the Berger
Building.

XIII. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved.

RESOLVE: To adjourn the meeting at 2:01 PM.

ATTEST 

I certify that the forgoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes as approved by the Board of 
Directors. 

____________ ___________________________________ 
Heidi Klyn, Secretary Dated 

Page 4 of 107



Page 1 of 3 

FIFTY-THIRD ANNUAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS 

APRIL 1, 2019 – 9:00 AM 
BERGER AUDITORIUM - 6633 OAKMONT DRIVE 

MINUTES 

The Fifty-Third Annual Members Meeting of the Oakmont Village Association was held 
April 1, 2019, in the Berger Auditorium, 6633 Oakmont Drive, Santa Rosa, California. 
President Steve Spanier welcomed approximately 125 members in attendance. 

1. CALL TO ORDER
President Spanier called the Fifty-Third Annual Members Meeting to order at 9:05AM.
He asked for a motion to adopt the meeting Agenda.

A motion was made, seconded unanimously approved.

RESOLVED: That the Board adopt the meeting Agenda.

2. DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
President Spanier announced he will preside over today’s meeting and requested
confirmation of a quorum from OVA’s 2019 Inspector of Elections (IOE) Bill Erlanger,
who confirmed that the required quorum of 802 (25%) validated ballots have been
received. IOE Erlanger announced that a total of 1,446 ballots have been validated.

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Candidate Introductions - President Spanier asked that the slate of five 2019

Board candidates stand when their names were called: Carolyn Bettencourt,
Heidi Klyn, Al Medeiros, Steve Huntley and Noel Lyons.

b. President Spanier called for a motion for nominations from the floor. He noted
there were no nominations from the floor.

c. President Spanier called for a motion to Close the Nominations. A motion was
made, seconded and unanimously approved to close the 2019 Board Nominations.

d. President Spanier called for a motion to Close Balloting. A motion was made,
seconded and unanimously approved to close the 2019 Balloting.

Page 5 of 107



Page 2 of 3 

5. NEW BUSINESS
a. State of the Association – President Spanier thanked the Board and Treasurer,

saying he was proud to work with this past year. He said the Board cares deeply
about OVA. He thanked Committee members, the General Manager and the
OVA staff. He acknowledged they handled day-to-day operations professionally
and pleasantly. President Spanier thanked the members for their constructive
comments and the Board will continue the improvement process. He thanked his
wife for her support. He described the Board’s achievements and that progress
has been made toward achieving their goals through the next term.

b. President Spanier announced members can speak in OPEN FORUM for three
minutes. No one responded. President Spanier announced OPEN FORUM is
closed.

c. Community Service Award Recognition – President Spanier asked Member Bob
Chapman to address the members about the recipient for this award. Bob
announced that the Oakmont Community Foundation (OCF) received Board
approval to rename the Award in memory of Susan C Millar who was an
invaluable community volunteer for many years. The Award was approved by
the Board and shall be called the Susan C Millar Commemorative Volunteer of
the Year Award. The OCF unanimously approved a $1,000 grant to each year’s
recipient, who will be asked to choose a grant recipient from among OVA’s
many groups, clubs, and organizations. He announced 2019’s Volunteer of the
Year is Elke Strunka, who has volunteered countless hours as OVA’s Treasurer
and served as OVA’s Finance Committee Chair for several years.

d. Community Service Volunteer of the Year Recognition. This year the Board
recognize two members to receive separate awards. Director Al Medeiros
described the extraordinary achievements of the first recipient, George
McKinney. Director Medeiros presented George with his award.

Secretary Marianne Neufeld described the second recipient’s years of Oakmont
community service beginning in 2003 with volunteer tax preparation and spear-
heading the highly acclaimed Citizens Organized Prepared for Emergencies
(COPE). Secretary Neufeld presented Sue Hattendorf with her award.

6. TABULATION OF VOTES – President Spanier announced ballot counting will
begin at 10:00 AM in the Berger Auditorium following today’s Member’s meeting.
Members are invited to observe, without comment during the ballot counting. He
acknowledged member Nancy Caldwell for her annual support rounding up the
needing ballot counting volunteers.

7. ADJOURNMENT – President Spanier announced the 2019 Annual Members
Meeting is recessed at 9:49 AM until the tabulation of ballots is finished, at which
time the meeting will adjourn. The tabulation results will be presented to the
members at the Organizational Meeting scheduled for 3:00 pm when the newly
elected Board will appoint officers and transact other business as duly noticed.

Page 6 of 107



Page 3 of 3 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

I certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes approved by the 
Board of Directors. 

_________________ _____________________________ 

Heidi Klyn, Secretary Date 

Page 7 of 107



 
  

  
  

 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING MINUTES  
Monday April 1, 2019 – 3:00 PM 

Berger Auditorium 
6633 Oakmont Drive, Santa Rosa CA 95409  

Open Meeting – Members Welcome  
  

  I.  CALL TO ORDER/DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 President Spanier called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM noting a quorum of Seven (7) 

Directors present:  
     
  DIRECTORS PRESENT: 
 Steve Spanier, President 

Tom Kendrick, Vice President  
Marianne Neufeld, Secretary  
Carolyn Bettencourt, Director   

 Al Medeiros, Director 
 Heidi Klyn, Director 
 Noel Lyons, Director 
 
 OTHERS PRESENT:   
 Kevin Hubred, GM  
 Cathy Dougherty, EAA and, 
 Approximately 36 members 

  

II.  ADOPT MEETING AGENDA - President Spanier called for a motion to adopt the 
meeting Agenda.  

  
A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. 

  
RESOLVED: That the Board adopt today’s meeting Agenda. 

 
  III.  ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESIDENTS REPORT  

A. Election Results – President Spanier read the IOE certified ballot counting results. A 
total of 1,446 verified ballots were counted with the following ballots received as noted: 
Al Medeiros 1,171; Heidi Klyn 1,165; Noel Lyons 1,143; Carolyn Bettencourt 953; and, 
Steve Huntley 831. Spanier thanked Steve Huntley for running for election to the Board 
this year and hopes he will continue with his community service.  
 

 
 
 

Page 8 of 107



 
 
 
 

 
B. Seating of the New Board Members – President Spanier asked each re-elected 

director to speak to the members. Heidi Klyn, Noel Lyons, Al Medeiros and Carolyn 
Bettencourt made individual comments about their experiences the past year, their 
interest is serving the community another year and their appreciation for members 
votes. 

 
President Spanier said the Board’s focus in on governance – figure out what to do; 
work hard to do it; educate the members about all the how’s and whys of Board 
actions. 
 
Vice President Kendrick thanked and members who voted in this year’s election. 
 

IV. APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS 
 A. President Spanier asked for a motion to nominate 2019 Board Offices. 
   
  A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. 
 
  RESOLVED:  To nominate Steve Spanier as Board President. 
 
  A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. 
 
  RESOLVED: To nominate Tom Kendrick Vice President of the Board. 
 
  A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. 

  
  RESOLVED:  To nominate Heidi Klyn Secretary of the Board. 
 
 A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved. 
 
 RESOLVED: To nominate Elke Strunka Treasurer as a non-voting Board member. 
   

V. OPEN FORUM   Two (2) members addressed the Board: Wally Schilpp and Wayne 
Van Bockern. Each complimented the Board for unifying the community and being the 
best Board since he moved to Oakmont.  

  
VI.  NEW BUSINESS  

A. Organizational Meeting – President Spanier announced he will speak with each 
Director about liaison positions and recommends the Board continued the present 

standing and ad hoc committee as is until the May 2019 Regular meeting. 
 
A motion was made seconded and unanimously approved. 
 

Page 9 of 107



RESOLVED: That all present Standing and Ad Hoc Committees continue until further 
notice. 

VII. NEXT MEETING
President Spanier announced the next Regular Board meeting is April 16, 2019 at 1:00 PM
in the Berger Auditorium.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved.

RESOLVED: That the Board adjourn the meeting at 3:23 PM

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

I certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes approved by the Board of 
Directors. 

 ________________________  __________________________________
Heidi Klyn, Secretary     Date  

Page 10 of 107



Sonoma County Organ & Keyboard Club Resolution  
April 16, 2019 

 
 
 
 
Person Submitting: Kevin Hubred, General Manager 
 
Date Submitted: April 11, 2019  
 
Resolution Content: 
 
Whereas, members of the Oakmont Village Association have requested formal approval to 
becoming a recognized group at OVA, the Sonoma County Organ & Keyboard Club, to use the 
OVA facilities for their events, and 
 
Whereas, the Organ and Keyboard group would be “affiliated” with the Sonoma County Club 
with the same name and would be subject to their bylaws, be it resolved: 
 
The Board approves the application for the Sonoma County Organ and Keyboard Club as an 
official OVA affiliated group.  
 
Fiscal Impact: Indeterminate 
 
Documents Attached: Recognized Group Application; bylaws of the Sonoma County Organ & 
Keyboard Club; and, OVA Recognized Group Criteria 
 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 107



Page 12 of 107



Page 13 of 107



Page 14 of 107



Page 15 of 107



Page 16 of 107



Page 17 of 107



Page 18 of 107



Page 19 of 107



Page 20 of 107



1 YEAR-TO-DATE OPERATING FUND INCOME AND EXPENSES
Actual Budget Variance Annual Budget

Income (Net of fund trsf)

   Operating Revenue 694,139$        704,278$       (10,139)$          2,817,114$   
    Miscellaneous 20,223$          18,400$         1,823$             73,600$        
Total Income 714,362$        722,678$       (8,316)$            2,890,714$   

Expenses
   Administrative 119,253$        141,409$       (22,156)$          565,635$      
   Payroll 333,623$        355,864$       (22,241)$          1,423,458$   
   Custodial & Maintenace 19,458$          33,675$         (14,217)$          134,700$      
   Grounds Common Areas 25,542$          40,750$         (15,208)$          163,000$      
   Recreation Common Areas 20,067$          24,000$         (3,933)$            96,000$        
   Community Bus 14,640$          15,000$         (360)$ 60,000$        
   Patrol & Fire Systems 5,199$           5,555$           (356)$ 22,220$        
   Utilities 72,274$          81,425$         (9,151)$            325,700$      
   Contingency 25,000$         (25,000)$          100,000$      
Total Expenses 610,056$        722,678$       (112,622)$        2,890,713$   
Net Income (Loss) 104,306$        -$ 104,306$         1$  

2 YEAR-TO DATE CONTRIBUTIONS TO RESERVE FUNDS:
Actual Budget Variance Annual Total

Asset Replacement Fund 258,501$        258,501$       -$  1,034,004$   

Capital Improvement Fund 116,250$        116,250$       465,000$      
-$ -$  

Total Fund Contributions 374,751$        374,751$       -$  1,499,004$   

3 YEAR-TO-DATE PROJECT EXPENDITURES FROM RESERVE FUNDS:

Actual
Asset Replacement Fund 1,485,781$     
Capital Improvement Fund 8,500$           

Total Fund Expenditures 1,494,281$     

4 CASH & INVESTMENTS: Ending Balance

Operating Fund 792,339$       
Asset Replacement Fund 1,743,060$    
Capital Improvement Fund 357,241$       

Total Cash & Investments 2,892,640$    

 Three (3)  Months Ending March 31, 2019
 OVA FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

S:\KEVIN\Financial\Treasurers Report\Copy of OVA Treasurer Report March 31 2019Page 21 of 107



Page 22 of 107



Page 23 of 107



Page 24 of 107



Page 25 of 107



Page 26 of 107



Page 27 of 107



Page 28 of 107



Page 29 of 107



Page 30 of 107



Page 31 of 107



Page 32 of 107



Page 33 of 107



Page 34 of 107



Page 35 of 107



Page 36 of 107



Page 37 of 107



Page 38 of 107



Page 39 of 107



Page 40 of 107



Page 41 of 107



Dog Park Rules and Nuisance Pet Policies Resolution  
April 16, 2019 

Person Submitting: Kevin Hubred, GM 

Date Submitted: April 11, 2019  

Resolution Content: 

Whereas, at the February 20019 Board meeting, the board authorized management to contact the 
associations attorney to create a Dog Park Rules and Nuisance Pet Policy to establish rules for 
the dog park and a general nuisance pet policy, and 

Whereas, the OVA has the authority to create rules for the use of the dog park and the nuisance 
pet policy pursuant to protective restrictions, Article III, Section 2(e):  

Animals and Poultry. The raising and/or keeping of livestock, and/or other animals, poultry, 
birds and/or reptiles, for pleasure or commercial gain upon any part of said property is prohibited 
except that no more than two (2) dogs, cats and other household pets may be kept, provided that 
they are not kept, bred or maintained for any commercial purpose and further provided that they 
do not become a nuisance to other owners or occupants of property subject to the control of 
the Association, and if and when declared to be a nuisance by the Board of Directors of the 
Association, such dog, cat or other household pet or pets shall be forthwith removed from the 
subject property. and, 

Whereas, the board desires the enforcement of pets by creating Dog Park Rules and a Nuisance 
Pet Policy, be it resolved: 

The Board approves the concept of creating the Dog Park Rules and Nuisance Pet Policy and 
instructs management to submit the rule/policy, pursuant to Civil Codes 4360 and 4365, for 
submission in the Oakmont News as soon as practicable to allow for a 28-day review by the 
members, before formally adopting the rule/policy at an open board meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: Indeterminate 

Documents Attached: Dog Park Rules; Nuisance Pet Policy; Exhibit A, Complaint Form; and, 
CC 4360 

Page 42 of 107



OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

DOG PARK RULES 
Hours of Operation - 7:00 a.m. - Sundown____ 

The presence of a dog in a designated dog off-leash area or dog training area shall constitute 
implied consent of the owner either owning or controlling the dog to the regulations imposed by 
the Association. 

The presence of a dog in a designated dog off-leash area or dog training area shall constitute a 
waiver of liability, on behalf of the person either owning or controlling the dog, to the 
Association, as well as an agreement and undertaking to protect, indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless the Association for any injury or damage caused by the dog. 

Any member complaints of an aggressive or otherwise nuisance creating dog must submit said 
complaint via the Nuisance Pet Complaint Form.  For a copy of said form, please contact the 
management office. 

Owners and/or persons with custody, care, charge, control, or possession of a dog are prohibited 
from the following within the designated dog off-leash area or dog training area: 

1. Have a dog without a valid license or up to date vaccinations as required by Sonoma 
County

2. Have more than two (2) dogs per person in your custody or control.  Note: Residents are 
limited to owning two (2) pets per household.

3. Have a female dog in estrus (heat cycle)
4. Abandon or otherwise leave any off-leash dog unattended or unsupervised

Code of Conduct 

1. Leashes required entering & leaving off-leash areas

2. Aggressive, sick and dogs with contagious diseases are prohibited

3. Dog must be removed from off-leash area if aggressive

4. Excessive barking is prohibited

5. Immediately Clean-Up and Dispose of Dog Feces

6. Persons under the age of 16 must be under adult supervision at all times

Page 43 of 107

Owner
Highlight



OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

PET POLICY 

In order to manage and control pets within Oakmont Village Association, the Board approves the 
following rules. 

1. No animal is permitted to be kept in the Development which the Board has determined to 
be a nuisance or dangerous pursuant to evidence provided at a noticed hearing. Any 
member complaints of a nuisance creating pet must submit said complaint via the 
Nuisance Pet Complaint Form, which is attached to this policy as Exhibit A. The Board is 
authorized to require dogs (or any other pet) found to exhibit nuisance or dangerous 
behavior to wear a muzzle while in the Common Area until a further determination is 
made by the Board as to whether the pet will be allowed to remain in the Association.

2. All Residents must comply with City and County laws and regulations with regard to 
control of pets. All pets shall have a current license and identification tag. Loose and/or 
unattended pets without a license or identification tag may be reported to the local Animal 
Control for pickup.

3. Each Residence may have a maximum of two (2) domestic pets, so long as they do not 
create a nuisance to other residents.  Dogs may be allowed outdoors only within secured 
fenced yards or on a leash at all times.

4. Residents are responsible for any damage to the Association Property caused by their pets. 
Residents may be assessed by the Association after due process is given.

5. Fecal waste deposits made by pets on any Association Property, including landscaped 
areas, must be promptly cleaned up by the owner of the pet. Waste must be put in a tightly 
sealed plastic bag before being disposed of. Any resident not complying with this 
provision may be subject to discipline. Any damage caused by a pet shall be
repaired/replaced at the pet owner’s expense. This includes, but is not limited to, grass, 
plants, carpet, stained stucco, claw marks, etc.

6. Animals may not be raised, bred or kept for any commercial purposes.

7. Any person bringing an animal upon or keeping an animal in the Association is liable 
pursuant to the laws of the State of California to each and all persons for any injury or 
damage to persons or property caused by such animal.

8. The Association, acting through the Board of Directors, may seek removal of any animal 
that, in its opinion, constitutes a danger or nuisance to others. Such a determination will 
only be made after a Notice and Hearing opportunity are afforded to the Member/Owner of 
the subject animal.  Furthermore, violation of this Pet Policy may result in levying of fines 
or other discipline after due process is provided.

Page 44 of 107



9. When an offense occurs, a formal written Notice will be issued by the Association.  Such
notice will inform the Member and/or pet owner that the Rules have been broken and that
corrective action must be taken immediately.

10. After an initial written warning for violations of the Governing Documents, further
violations may result in a hearing followed by the imposition of all penalties provided for
in the Governing Documents, including fines set forth in the Association’s Fine Schedule.
Furthermore, as may be appropriate, the Member and/or pet owner can be required to
permanently remove the pet from the Association and the Member and/or pet owner can
be barred from having other pets for at least one (1) year.

11. Notwithstanding the escalating fines and penalties referred to in the Fine Schedule, the
Board of Directors can immediately remove, without notice, any pet which, in the Board’s
sole discretion, presents an immediate danger to the health, safety, or property of any
Member, Resident, or others as specifically provided for in the Governing Documents.
Additionally, if a pet endangers the health, safety or security of any Member or Resident
or creates a nuisance or unreasonable disturbance, and if the danger is not immediate, the
Board may call the pet owner to a hearing and, upon ten (10) days written notice, require
the Member and/or pet owner to remove the pet from the Project.

12. A pet removed from the premises after Notice and a Hearing can be permanently barred
from returning to the Association.

13. Each Member, Resident, or guest maintaining or bringing a pet within the common area
shall be liable to other Members and their invited guests for any damage to persons or
property caused by any pet brought or kept upon the Project by such person or by
members of his or her family or invited guests.

Prohibited Animals 

14. The Association is authorized to restrict other categories of animals which are considered dangerous
as designated by the insurance industry or a governmental agency.

Page 45 of 107



EXHIBIT A
Nuisance Pet Complaint Form 

Approved _________

Date of Complaint: ______________________ 

Person Making Complaint: ________________________________________________ 

Contact Phone Number: ___________________________________ 

Complaint: 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 46 of 107



4/11/2019

1/1

DAVIS-STIRLING ACT

< < Previous . . ADAMS|STIRLING . . Next > >

Civil Code §4360. Notice and Approval of Rule Change by Board. 
 [Old: Civ. Code §1357.130]

  
(a) The board shall provide general notice pursuant to Section 4045 of a proposed rule change at least 28 days
before making the rule change. The notice shall include the text of the proposed rule change and a description of
the purpose and e�ect of the proposed rule change. Notice is not required under this subdivision if the board
determines that an immediate rule change is necessary to address an imminent threat to public health or safety or
imminent risk of substantial economic loss to the association.

  
(b) A decision on a proposed rule change shall be made at a board meeting, after consideration of any comments
made by association members.

  
(c) As soon as possible after making a rule change, but not more than 15 days after making the rule change, the
board shall deliver general notice pursuant to Section 4045 of the rule change. If the rule change was an
emergency rule change made under subdivision (d), the notice shall include the text of the rule change, a
description of the purpose and e�ect of the rule change, and the date that the rule change expires.

  
(d) If the board determines that an immediate rule change is required to address an imminent threat to public
health or safety, or an imminent risk of substantial economic loss to the association, it may make an emergency
rule change, and no notice is required, as speci�ed in subdivision (a). An emergency rule change is e�ective for 120
days, unless the rule change provides for a shorter e�ective period. A rule change made under this subdivision may
not be readopted under this subdivision.

  
(Amended by Stats. 2018, Ch. 836, Sec. 2, E�ective Jan. 1, 2019.)

 
Copyright 2004-2018 by ADAMS | STIRLING PLC. Davis-Stirling.com is a product of ADAMS | STIRLING and is not

sponsored by or a�liated with any governmental agency. The website and Adams Stirling Newsletter are for
advertising, informational and educational purposes only. The information does not constitute legal advice.

Page 47 of 107

https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode4355/tabid/3729/Default.aspx#axzz2CR2ljirY
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode4365/tabid/3731/Default.aspx#axzz2CR2ljirY
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode1357130/tabid/865/Default.aspx#axzz2F2MsQydl
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode4045/tabid/3673/Default.aspx#axzz2CR2ljirY
https://www.davis-stirling.com/MainIndex/Statutes/CivilCode4045/tabid/3673/Default.aspx#axzz2CR2ljirY
http://www.adamsstirling.com/


Assembly & Non-Commercial Solicitation Rule Resolution  
April 16, 2019 

Person Submitting: Kevin Hubred, General Manager 

Date Submitted: April 11, 2019  

Resolution Content: 

Whereas, at the February 19, 2019 Board meeting, the Board approved the following resolution:  

“The Board approves the Assembly and Non-Solicitation Rules prepared by the association 
attorney as presented, pursuant to CC 4515 and 4360, to be included in the Oakmont News for 
dissemination to the members of the Association as soon as practicable”, and 

Whereas, the Assembly Rules and application were distributed to the members in the March 15, 
2019 edition of the Oakmont News, allowing for a 28-day review prior to discussion and 
potential approval of the new rule at the April 2019 Board meeting, be it resolved, 

The Board approves the Assembly & Non-Commercial Solicitation Rule and Application as 
presented and amended, to become effective immediately.  

Fiscal Impact: Indeterminate  

Documents Attached: Assembly & Non-Commercial Solicitation Rule 

Page 48 of 107



1 | P a g e  
 

 OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 
6637 Oakmont Drive, Suite A 

Santa Rosa, CA 95409 
 

March 15, 2019 
 

Notice of Board's Proposed Adoption of Assembly  
and Noncommercial Solicitation Rules  

 
Date: April 16, 2019 

Time: 1:00 p.m. 
Location: Berger Auditorium 

      
Dear Homeowner: 
 
Your Board is intending to adopt rules that address rights of owners and residents to assemble in the 
common area, and to petition other residents, regarding common interest development living or for 
social, political, or educational purposes. Please see the proposed rules enclosed. 
 
The intended purpose and effect of these rules is to set forth requirements for Owners to comply with 
regarding the following matters: 
 
a. Peacefully assembling in the common area for purposes related to common interest development 
living, Association elections, legislation, election to public office or the initiative, referendum, or 
recall processes, and inviting public officials, candidates for public office, or representatives of 
homeowner organizations to speak on matters of public interest; and 
 
b. Petitioning the owners, the Board, and residents to attend the assemblies, and distributing 
information about common interest development living, association elections, legislation, election to 
public office, or the initiative, referendum, or recall processes, or other issues of concern to owners and 
residents.   
 
The Board intends to adopt the rules at its Board meeting on Tuesday April 16, 2019, at 1:00 
p.m., at the Berger Auditorium, 6633 Oakmont Drive, Santa Rosa, CA 95409.  
 
You are invited to comment on these rules at the Board meeting before the Board adopts the rules. 
 
Sincerely, 
Board of Directors 
 
Enclosures 

 
 

Page 49 of 107



2 | P a g e  
 

Proposed Rules 
 

ASSEMBLY AND NONCOMMERCIAL SOLICITATION RULES 
 

I. Statement of Purpose 
 
A. These Rules apply to Members and Residents in the Oakmont Village Association 
(“Association”) that want to exercise their rights pursuant to California Civil Code Section 4515 
(effective January 1, 2018), or any comparable successor statute, to peacefully assemble and freely 
communicate with one another, and their guests and invitees, with respect to common interest 
development living or for social, political, or educational purposes within the Oakmont Village 
common interest development (the "Development").  
 
B.  Civil Code Section 4515 supersedes any governing document provisions to the contrary and 
allows Members and Residents, and their guests and invitees, to peacefully assemble and meet during 
reasonable hours and in a reasonable manner using the Development’s common area or, with the 
consent of a Member, the Member’s separate dwelling unit, for (a) purposes related to common 
interest development living, Association elections, legislation, election to public office or the initiative, 
referendum, or recall processes, and (b) inviting public officials, candidates for public office, or 
representatives of homeowner organizations to speak on matters of public interest.  
 
Civil Code Section 4515 allows Members and Residents, and their guests and invitees, to (a) canvass 
and petition the Members, the Association’s Board and Residents in the Development to attend these 
meetings, and (b) distribute or circulate in the Development, without prior permission, information 
about common interest development living, association elections, legislation, election to public office, 
or the initiative, referendum, or recall processes, or other issues of concern to Members and Residents.  
 
C. The purpose of these Rules is to provide procedures for Members and Residents who wish to 
exercise their rights under Civil Code Section 4515.   
 
D. Definitions: 
 
The terms “Board”, “Community Facilities”, “Member”, “Development”, “Dwelling Unit”, and 
“Nuisances” used herein have the same definition as in the Association’s governing documents, 
including but not limited to the Association’s CC&Rs (“Declaration”), Bylaws and Rules.   
 
The term “Resident” shall mean any person who resides in a Dwelling Unit owned by a Member.  
 
The terms “Guest” and “Invitee” shall mean any person expressly invited by a Member or Resident to 
attend the meeting. 
 
The term “Meeting” shall mean a meeting or assembly of persons. 
 
E. For purposes of this Rule, use of the common facilities for meetings will be restricted to the 
Association’s Berger Building (auditorium, Room D, and Room G), Central Activities Center  (CAC 
Room B), East Recreational Center (ERC auditorium and ERC conference room) and West 
Recreational Center (WRC auditorium) with the locations referred to collectively herein as the 

Page 50 of 107



3 | P a g e  
 

“Designated Common Area.” The parking lot, parking spaces and any other community facilities areas 
within the Development shall not be used for meetings. 
 
II.  Application Process   
 
Members of the Association and Residents residing in the Development may submit a written request 
to the Association’s manager for use of the designated common area to schedule a meeting relating to 
common interest development living, Association elections, legislation, election to public office or the 
initiative, referendum, or recall processes, and/or inviting public officials, candidates for public office, 
or representatives of homeowner organizations to speak on matters of public interest. The request must 
be submitted on the Association’s Application form which may be obtained from the Association’s 
manager. 
 
The Application must be submitted to the Association’s manager no less than thirty (30) days prior to 
the proposed meeting date, and must state: 
 

(1) the name, address, phone number (and email address, if any) of the Member(s) or 
Resident(s) submitting the request.  A Resident making such a request must also confirm the 
name of the owner Member of the Dwelling Unit occupied by the Resident; 
 
(2) the specific nature and purpose of the meeting, including identifying any public officials, 
candidates for public office, or representatives of homeowner organizations invited to speak at 
the meeting; 
 
(3) the location of the designated common area for the meeting (designating either the Berger 
Building (specifying the auditorium, Room D and/or Room G), Central Activities Center (CAC 
Room B), East Recreational Center (ERC auditorium and/or ERC conference room) and West 
Recreational Center (WRC auditorium)); 
 
(4)  the requested date, commencement time and ending time of the meeting;  
 
(5)  the names of any guests and invitees of the requesting Member/Resident to be invited by 
the requesting Member/Resident to attend the meeting; 
 
(6) the maximum number of Members, Residents, and invitees of Members and Residents that 
will be attending the meeting (as each of the designated common area has a different 
occupancy limit); and  
 
(7)  the requesting Member/Resident’s acknowledgment that he or she has read these Assembly 
and Noncommercial Solicitation Rules in their entirety and agrees to fully comply with the 
terms and conditions for the meeting as set forth in these Rules. 
 

No fees or deposit will be charged by the Association to the requesting Member or Resident for use of 
the designated common area. The requesting Member/Resident is responsible for setting up the 
designated common area for the function being hosted (chairs, tables, etc.). If the requesting 
Member/Resident wants the Association to handle the set-up of the room, then (1) the 
Member/Resident shall pay a set-up fee to the Association, with the amount to be confirmed with the 

Page 51 of 107



4 | P a g e  
 

Association’s manager based on the requested set-up of the designated common area, (2) the 
Member/Resident must submit with its application the Association’s Facility Set-up Information form, 
and (3) the sections of the form relating to Audio Visual + Screen, provision of alcohol and catering do 
not apply to use of the designated common area authorized herein. 
 
If the Association obtains single event insurance coverage, the costs will be incurred by the 
Association and not charged to the requesting Member or Resident. 
 
The Association’s manager shall review the Application with the Board and send a written response to 
the requesting Member/Resident approving or denying the Application within 10 (ten) days of receipt 
of the Application.  
 
III.  Rules for Approval of Meeting 
 
A. The meeting shall not be open to attendance by the general public and the general public shall not 
be solicited to attend the meeting. The meeting may only be attended by Members, Residents, and 
guests and invitees of Members and Residents, as well as any public officials, candidates for public 
office, or representatives of homeowner organizations who will be speakers at the meeting. 
  

1. A guest list must be provided by the requesting Member/Resident at the entrance to the 
designated common area for the meeting and all attendees of the meeting must sign the guest 
list, print their names, and identify whether they are a Member, Resident, speaker, or a guest or 
invitee of a Member or Resident (and state the name of the Member or Resident who invited 
them). 
 
2. The maximum number of attendees allowed will be determined by the Association’s 
manager based on the common facility identified in the Application as the designated common 
area as each of the common facilities has a different occupancy limit. The maximum number of 
attendees includes the requesting Member/Resident, their guests and invitees, and any speakers. 

 
B. A meeting shall not be approved for a date and time when the designated common area is 
previously booked for another private event or for use by the Board or Association. 
 
C. Any meeting must be for a reasonable time limit not to exceed four hours, and may not commence 
before 9:00 a.m. or end after 9:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting. 
 
D. The Member or Resident requesting the meeting must be present at, and conduct, the meeting. If the 
requesting party is not present, the other attendees will be asked to leave and the event will be 
cancelled. 
 
E.  No alcohol, controlled substances or tobacco are permitted at the meeting. Attendees who appear to 
be under the influence of alcohol or controlled substances, or smoking tobacco, will be asked to leave.  
 
F.   No radios, boom boxes, live music, or disc jockeys are allowed. Any voice amplification or PA 
systems or bullhorns must be used at a reasonable volume level, and the meeting must be conducted in 
a manner so as to not disturb or annoy other Members or Residents or unreasonably interfere with the 
use of the Development by other Members and Residents, or otherwise constitute offensive conduct or 

Page 52 of 107



5 | P a g e  
 

a nuisance as defined in the Declaration. 
 
G.  The meeting must be conducted in compliance with all laws. If laws are being violated, the 
violating party will be asked to leave. 
 
H.  At the end of the meeting, the requesting Member or Resident is responsible for cleaning and 
restoring the condition of the designated common area to its condition prior to the start of the meeting. 
The references herein to designated common area include any equipment of the Association for set-up 
of the designated common area.  If the requesting Member or Resident fails to clean and restore the 
condition of the designated common area to its condition prior to the start of the meeting, then the 
Association may incur the costs to clean and restore the designated common area to its pre-meeting 
condition and recover those costs by imposing a Special Charge and Assessment against the Member, 
or in the event the meeting is requested by a Resident then against the Member who owns the Dwelling 
Unit in which the requesting party resides, pursuant to the Declaration, Article V, Section 3(b), Special 
Charges, Assessments and Liens.  
 
I.  In the event of damage to, or destruction of, any portion of the designated common area caused at 
the meeting by any Member, Resident, or their guests and invitees, then the Association may incur the 
costs to repair the damage to the designated common area and to restore the designated common area 
to its pre-meeting condition and recover those costs by imposing a Special Charge and Assessment 
against the Member, or in the event the meeting is requested by a Resident then against the Member 
who owns the Dwelling Unit in which the requesting party resides, pursuant to the Declaration, Article 
V, Section 3(b), Special Charges, Assessments and Liens. The references herein to designated common 
area include any equipment of the Association for set up of the designated common area.   
 
J.  The requesting Member/Resident is required to provide adequate security that is appropriate for the 
size and nature of the meeting, which may include but is limited to providing a security guard, with the 
costs of security to be paid by the requesting Member/Resident. 
 
IV. Soliciting Attendance for the Meeting  
 
A Members or Residents may canvass and petition the Members, the Association’s Board, and 
Residents to attend the meeting at reasonable hours and in a reasonable manner.  
 
 1. No canvassing or petitioning activities shall be conducted before 9:00 a.m. or after  9:00 
p.m. 
 

2. No canvassing or petitioning shall be conducted in such a manner so as to disturb or annoy 
other Members or Residents or unreasonably interfere with the use of the Development by 
other Members and Residents, or otherwise constitute offensive conduct or a nuisance as 
defined in the Declaration. 
 
3. No fliers may be placed on windshields or other parts of vehicles parked in the community 
facilities parking spaces. 
 
 

V. Distributing and Circulating Information 

Page 53 of 107



6 | P a g e  
 

 
A. Members or Residents may distribute or circulate, without prior permission from the Association, 
information about common interest development living, association elections, legislation, election to 
public office, or the initiative, referendum, or recall processes, or other issues of concern to Members 
and Residents at reasonable hours and in a reasonable manner. 
 

1. No distribution or circulating of information activities shall be conducted before 9:00 a.m. or 
after 9:00 p.m. 
 
2. No distribution or circulating of information shall be conducted in such a manner so as to 
disturb or annoy other Members or Residents or unreasonably interfere with the use of the 
Development by other Members and Residents, or otherwise constitute offensive conduct or a 
nuisance as defined in the Declaration. 
 
3. No fliers may be placed on windshields or other parts of vehicles parked in the common area 
parking spaces. 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION OF RULE 
 
I hereby certify that I am the Secretary of Oakmont Village Association and further certify that these 
Rules were adopted by the unanimous vote of the Board of Directors on ___________________, 2019. 
 
Executed _________________, 2019. 
 
 
By: _________________________________ 
            , Secretary 
 
 

Page 54 of 107



1 
 

APPLICATION AND CONDITIONS FOR RESERVATION AND USE OF OAKMONT VILLAGE  
ASSOCIATION COMMON FACILITIES FOR ASSEMBLY (Civil Code Section 4515) 

 

The following Application by Owner/Resident (“Applicant”) for use of the Association’s common facilities 
for assembly is submitted for approval to the Association by mailing/emailing to the Association manager 
at  the  address  below, with  Owner/Resident  hereby  declaring  the  intended  use  is  to  “peacefully 
assemble and freely communicate with one another and with others with respect to common interest 
development living or for social, political, or educational purposes.” (Civil Code Section 4515) 
 
A.  Members  of  the  Association  and  Residents  residing  in  the  Development  may  apply  to  the 
Association’s manager  for use of  the designated common area  to  schedule a meeting  relating  to 
common  interest development  living, Association elections,  legislation, election  to public office or 
the initiative, referendum, or recall processes, and/or inviting public officials, candidates for public 
office, or representatives of homeowner organizations to speak on matters of public interest.  
 

1.  For purposes of  this  application,  “designated common area”  shall  either be  the 
Association’s Berger Building (auditorium, Room D, and Room G), Central Activities 
Center (CAC Room B), East Recreational Center (ERC auditorium and ERC conference 
room) and West Recreational Center (WRC auditorium). 

 
B. Under Location below, Applicant must confirm the designated common area for the meeting by 
designating either the Berger Building (specifying the auditorium, Room D and/or Room G), Central 
Activities Center  (CAC Room B), East Recreational Center  (ERC auditorium and/or ERC conference 
room) and West Recreational Center (WRC auditorium)). 
 
C.  Under  Type  of  Event  below,  Applicant  must  confirm  the  specific  nature  and  purpose  of  the 
meeting, including identifying any public officials, candidates for public office, or representatives of 
homeowner organizations invited to speak at the meeting.  
 
D. Applicant must also submit a separate list with the Application of the names of any guests and 
invitees of the Applicant to be invited by the Applicant to attend the meeting. The meeting may not 
be open to  the general public. Applicant must specify  the maximum number of attendees, which 
includes the requesting Owner/Resident Applicant, their guests and invitees and any speakers. The 
Association’s manager will confirm the maximum number of attendees permitted in the designated 
common area specified in the Application, as each of the common facilities has a different occupancy 
limit.  
 
E. At the meeting, Applicant must provide a guest  list at the entrance to the designated common 
area  and  all  attendees  of  the  meeting  must  sign  the  guest  list,  print  their  names,  and  identify 
whether they are a Member, Resident, a guest or invitee of a Member or Resident (and state the 
name of the Member or Resident who invited them), or a speaker. 
 
F. Such a meeting shall not be approved for a date and time when the designated common area is 
previously booked for another private event or for use by the Board or Association. 
 
G. Any such meeting must be for a reasonable time limit (not to exceed four hours), and may not 
commence before 9:00 a.m. or end after 9:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting. 

Page 55 of 107



2 
 

 
H.  The  Applicant  requesting  the  meeting  must  be  present  at,  and  conduct,  the  meeting.  If  the 
requesting Applicant is not present, the other attendees will be asked to leave and the event will be 
cancelled. 
 
I. No alcohol, controlled substances or tobacco are permitted in such a meeting at the designated 
common area. Attendees who appear to be under the influence of alcohol or controlled substances, 
or smoking tobacco, will be asked to leave. 
 
J.  No  radios,  boom boxes,  live music,  or  disc  jockeys  are  allowed.  Any  voice  amplification  or  PA 
systems  or  bullhorns  must  be  used  at  a  reasonable  volume  level,  and  the  meeting  must  be 
conducted in a manner so as to not disturb or annoy other Members or Residents or unreasonably 
interfere  with  the  use  of  the  Project  by  other Members  and  Residents,  or  otherwise  constitute 
offensive conduct or a nuisance as defined in the Association’s CC&Rs. 
 
K.  The  meeting  must  be  conducted  in  compliance  with  all  laws.  If  laws  are  being  violated,  the 
violating party will be asked to leave. 
 
L.  The requesting Member/Resident is responsible for setting up the designated common area for 
the  function  being  hosted  (chairs,  tables,  etc.).  If  the  requesting  Member/Resident  wants  the 
Association to handle the set‐up of the room, then (1) the Member/Resident shall pay a set‐up fee to 
the Association, with  the  amount  to  be  confirmed with  the Association’s manager  based  on  the 
requested set‐up of the designated common area, (2) the Member/Resident must submit with its 
application the Association’s Facility Set‐up Information form, and (3) the sections of the Facility Set‐
up Information form relating to Audio Visual + Screen, provision of alcohol and catering do not apply 
to use of the designated common area for which this Application is submitted. 
 
M.  At the end of any meeting, Applicant is responsible for cleaning and restoring the condition of 
the designated common area to its condition prior to the start of the meeting. The references herein 
to designated common area include any equipment of the Association for set‐up of the designated 
common area.  If Applicant fails to clean and restore the condition of the designated common area 
to its condition prior to the start of the meeting, then the Association may incur the costs to clean 
and restore the designated common area to its pre‐meeting condition and recover those costs by 
imposing a Special Charge and Assessment against the Applicant‐Owner, or in the event the meeting 
is  requested  by  a  Resident‐Applicant  then  against  the  Owner  who  owns  the  Unit  in  which  the 
Applicant  resides,  pursuant  to  the  Association’s  CC&Rs,  Article  V,  Section  3(b),  Special  Charges 
Assessments and Liens. 
 
N. In the event of damage to, or destruction of, any portion of the designated common area caused 
at the meeting by any Applicant, Owner, Resident, or their guests and invitees, then the Association 
may  incur  the  costs  to  repair  the  damage  to  the  designated  common  area  and  to  restore  the 
designated common area to its pre‐meeting condition and recover those costs by imposing a Special  
Charge and Assessment against the Applicant‐Owner, or in the event the meeting is requested by an 
Applicant‐  Resident  then  against  the Owner who  owns  the Dwelling Unit  in which  the  Applicant 
resides, pursuant to the CC&Rs, Article V, Section 3(b), Special Charges Assessments and Liens. 
 
O. The Applicant is required to provide adequate security that is appropriate for the size and nature 

Page 56 of 107



3 
 

of  the meeting, which may  include but  is  limited  to providing a  security guard, with  the  costs of 
security to be paid by the Applicant. 
 
P. No fees or deposit will be charged by the Association to the requesting Member or Resident for 
use of the designated common area, other than the set‐up fee pursuant to Section L above if set‐up 
of the designated common area by the Association is requested by the Member or Resident. If the 
Association obtains  single event  insurance coverage,  the costs will be  incurred by  the Association 
and not charged to the requesting Member or Resident. 
 
Q.  The  Association’s  management  shall  review  the  written  request  with  the  Board  and  send  a 
written response to the Applicant approving or denying the request within 10 (ten) days of receipt of 
the written request. 
 
Applicant for assembly use of the designated common area, and, if the Applicant is a resident, then 
also the Owner of the dwelling unit in which Applicant resides, hereby acknowledges that Applicant 
and  Owner  have  read  the  Association’s  Assembly  and  Noncommercial  Solicitation  Rules  in  their 
entirety and agree to fully comply with, and be bound by, the terms and conditions for the meeting 
as set forth in those Rules and in this Application. 
 

Signature of Applicant:   __________________ _________ _  Date:                                       _____________ 

   (Print Name):  ______________________________ 
 
Signature of Owner: ________________________________  Date: ___________________________                               
            (Print Name): ________________________________ 
 

 
DETAILS OF EVENT 

Location: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________. 

Type of Event:                                                                                                                 ________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Number of people attending: ______        _  (including Applicant, guests, invitees and any speakers) 

[The  maximum  number  of  attendees  varies  depending  on  the  specific  designated  common  area  and 
should be confirmed with the Association’s manager.]       

Date of Reservation:                                        _______________ 

Hours of Reservation: ______________________________________________                                   

Name of Applicant (printed): ____________________________________________________________ 

Page 57 of 107



4 
 

Signature of Applicant:  __________________ _________  Application Date:                                       _____ 

Applicant’s Phone #:                                                       _____________Unit #:                                        

Applicant email: _____________________________________________________________________ 

Applicant is [check box]:  Owner: _______ Resident:            If Applicant is not the Owner, then the name 

of  the Owner  of  the Unit  in which Applicant  resides  is  ______________________________________, 

Owner’s phone number is ______________and Owner’s email is: ______________________________. 

Security will be provided [check box]: ______ Yes / _____ No 

 
Set‐up of the designated common area by the Association  is requested, and the Association’s 
Facility  Set‐up  Information  form  is  being  submitted  by  Applicant  as  part  of,  and  concurrent 
with, this Application. [check box]: ______ Yes / _____ No 

 

Send this Application by U.S. Mail to: 
  

OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 
Attention: General Manager 
6637 Oakmont Drive, Suite A 

Santa Rosa, CA  95409 
 

or by email to Kevin Hubred, the Association’s general manager, at: 
kevin@oakmontvillage.com 

APPROVAL OF APPLICATION: 

The  Application  of  ___________________________  for  use  of  the  common  designated  area 

(______________________________________________________), on __________________________, 

from __________ to __________, is approved by the Association on the terms and conditions set forth 

above and upon acceptance of the following conditions: 

1.  The  maximum  number  of  attendees,  including  of  attendees,  which  includes  the  requesting 

Owner/Resident  Applicant,  their  guests  and  invitees  and  any  speakers,  is  _________  based  on  the 

specified designated common area. 

2.  If Applicant has submitted the Association’s Facility Set‐up Information form, then Association will 

set  up  the  designated  common  area  for  a  fee  of  $_________,  payable  no  later  than  48  hours  in 

Page 58 of 107



5 
 

advance of the date of  the event. The Set‐up will not  include providing Audio Visual or Screen, and 

Applicant is not allowed to provide alcohol at the event or have the event catered. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________. 

 
 
By: _______________________________________________ 
                                            (sign name) 
 
___________________________________________________ 
                                            (print name) 
 
___________________________________________________ 
                                                  (title) 
 
 
ACNOWLEDGMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF APPROVAL  to  be  completed  and mailed  or mailed  to  the 
Association  at  the  address  above  if  additional  conditions  are  set  forth  immediately  above  for  the 
Approval: 
 
Applicant, and if Applicant is not the Owner then also the Owner of the dwelling unit in which Applicant 
resides, hereby acknowledges and accepts the additional conditions set forth immediately above for the 
use of the designated common area.  
 
Signature of Applicant:  ______________________________ Date: ______________________________ 
                 (Print Name):  ______________________________ 
 
Signature of Owner: ________________________________ Date: ______________________________                                
            (Print Name): ________________________________ 

Page 59 of 107



CAC Pool Re-plastering Resolution  
April 16, 2019 

Person Submitting: Kevin Hubred (GM) and Rick Aubert (FM) 

Date Submitted: April 12, 2019  

Resolution Content: 

Whereas, the Central Activities Center (CAC) pool needs resurfacing, which is scheduled in the 
reserve study for 2019, and  

Whereas, the reserve study reflects the cost of $100,617 to resurface the pool, and 

Whereas, OVA contacting multiple pool service companies with only two responses from 
Adams Pool Solutions and Johnson Pool Service who have submitted proposals for resurfacing 
the pool, and 

Whereas, on April 11, 2019 the Finance Committee made the following recommendation to the 
Board: To approve the contract with Adams for the CAC pool refinishing in the amount of 
$62,850 with funds allocated from the reserve account, be it resolved that: 

The Board approves the Adams Pool Solutions contract for $55,600 plus $7,250 for the upgraded 
Quartz finish for the total amount of $62,850, plus 10% contingency for the amount NTE 
$69,135 with funds allocated from the reserve fund. 

Fiscal Impact: NTE $69,135 Reserve Expense 

Documents Attached: Adams Pool Solutions and Johnson Pool Service Proposals 

Page 60 of 107



Page 61 of 107



Page 62 of 107



Page 63 of 107



C? G
Oakmont Village Association 

30 Year Expense Forecast - Detailed 
Current Life Final 

Replacement Useful/ Prepared for the 2019 Fiscal Year 

Reserve Component Cost Remaining 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 

444 - Pitched: Dimensional Composition 103,800 30 21 
173 Squares- Activity Center 

704 - Gutters/ Downspouts 23,500 30 21 
1,009 Lin. Ft. Activity Center 

Total 05000 - Roofing 142,900 16,224 

08000 - Rehab 

108 - General 50,000 20 11 76,973 
Activity Center 

220 - Bathrooms 40,000 20 11 61,578 
4 Restrooms & Locker Rooms 

252 - Kitchen 15,000 20 11 23,092 
Activity Center Kitchen 

354 - Cabinets 24,200 30 21 
242 Lin. Ft. Cabinets & Countertops 

Total 08000 - Rehab 129,200 161,643 

11000 - Gate Equipment 

780 - Pedestrian Gate 11,200 8 4 13,102 17,932 
2 Pool Area Gates 

Total 11000 - Gate Equipment 11,200 13,102 17,932 

12.000 - Pool 

96,747 10 1 100,617 148,938 
; Lin. Ft. Pool 

200 - Edge: Tile, Coping, Mastic 31,201 10 1 32,449 48,032 
235 Lin. Ft. Pool 

600 - Deck: Re-Surface 2,280 5 1 2,371 2,885 3,510 
7,600 Sq. Ft. Pool & Spa Decking 

700 - Equipment: Replacement 24,000 5 1 24,960 30,368 36,947 
Automatic Chlorinator 

716 - Equipment: Replacement 7,500 5 1 7,800 9,490 11,546 
Au!<>_rnat!C Pool Sweep 

720 - Heater 22,880 5 1 23,795 28,950 35,223 
2 Jandy Pool Heaters 

732 - Filter 6,240 10 8 8,540 
2 Pentair Sand Filters 

744 - Pumps 9,360 6 1 9,734 12,317 15,585 
3 Variable Speed Pumps 

756 - Cover 7,000 5 1 7,280 8,857 10,776 
Pool Cover 

768 - Cover 5,000 20 1 5,200 
Pool Cover- Roller 

776 - Lighting 8,538 20 17 
3 Pool Area Deck Lighting 

960 - Furniture: Misc 30,000 4 1 31,200 36,500 42,699 49,952 
Pool Area Furnishings 

990 - Miscellaneous 6,240 3 1 6,490 7,300 8,211 9,237 10,390 
Drain Inspection and Repair 

Total 12000 - Pool 256,986 251,896 7,300 36,500 80,550 20,529 8,540 42,699 9,237 294,972 75,927 

13000 - Spa 

100 - Re-Plaster 8,707 10 1 9,055 13,404 
1ster and Tile 

2087 10/19/2018 v5.0;2698c.12.2019 Full.1.JF.JF.JF 
10 Version 10/2/2018 5: 18:41 PM © B&O Reserve Software 2018 2018 to 2032 

Page 64 of 107



CAC Saline System Solution Resolution  
April 16, 2019 

 
 
 
 
Person Submitting: Kevin Hubred (GM) and Rick Aubert (FM) 
 
Date Submitted: April 12, 2019  
 
Resolution Content: 
 
Whereas, the Central Activities Center (CAC) pool is scheduled for upgrading the filtering 
system to saline, which is scheduled in the reserve study for 2019, and  
 
Whereas, the reserve study reflects the cost of $24,960 (Pool) and $24,960 (Spa), totaling 
$49,920 (for replacement of automatic chlorinators) to convert to a saline system solution, and 
 
Whereas, OVA contacting multiple pool service companies with only two responses from 
Johnson Pool Service and Leslies Pool Service who have submitted proposals for the saline 
solution, and 
 
Whereas, on April 11, 2019 the Finance Committee made the following recommendation to the 
Board: “The two quotes being so nearly identical, the committee recommended to award the 
work to whichever company could begin the work the soonest”, be it resolved that: 
 
The Board approves the work to be performed by whichever company can schedule the work the 
soonest, for the amount up to $32,114, plus 10% contingency, for the cost NTE $35,325 with 
funds allocated from the reserve account. 
 
Fiscal Impact: NTE $35,325 Reserve Expense 
 
 
Documents Attached: Johnson Pool Service and Leslies Pools Service Proposals 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 65 of 107



Quote ID:

Employee ID:

192230

tonyr

Quote

5/9/2019

Customer ID: 7577

Oakmont Village Association
Rick Aubert
6637 Oakmont Drive Suite A
Santa Rosa, CA  95409

Oakmont Village Association
Rick Aubert
6575 Oakmont Dr.
Santa Rosa, CA  95409
Home (707) 539-4534  

Location:

Quote Expires:

Item Unit Price TotalQty List Price
INTELLICHLOR COMM 8# 40K GAL $10,364.951 $10,364.95$10,364.95
Salt 40lb Bag $8.9535 $313.25$8.95
20K GAL COMMERCIAL INTELLICHLOR SCG SYSTEM $4,709.951 $4,709.95$4,709.95
Salt 40lb Bag $8.951 $8.95$8.95
110A CHEM CONTROLLER W/ REAL TIME CLOCK &
MODULE

$3,883.952 $7,767.90$3,883.95

AK600 CO2 High Output controller system $2,234.952 $4,469.90$2,234.95
Hourly Repair Labor $110.0020 $2,200.00$110.00

Sub Total  
Taxes  
Total  

$29,834.90
$2,279.88

$32,114.78

Additional Comments
CO2 tanks are not included and to be done by others.
 

1. All orders are considered non-returnable once accepted.
2. Any product purchased that requires a permit is the customers responsiblity unless otherwise specified and at a seperate additional cost. 
 
 
Quote/Proposal Signature Acceptance Required:
 
 
 
________________________________________________________
Signature
 
 
________________________________________________________
Date

Terms And Conditions

Tuesday, April 9, 2019, 4:35:48 PM, By tonyr Page 1 of 1
9650 Old Redwood Hwy,   Windsor,  CA  95492,   (707) 837-0866 26, service@johnsonpoolandspa.com

Page 66 of 107



Page 67 of 107



Page 68 of 107



BERGER  EQUIPMENT  UPGRADE RESOLUTION 
April  16, 2019 

Person Submitting:  Heidi Klyn 

Date Submitted: April 9, 2019 

Resolution Content: 

Whereas, a proposal was submitted for the replacement of the AV equipment at the Berger, with 
only the projector being replaced recently (approx $17K) as part of a potential solution to 
problems when displaying movies, you tube videos and other videos, and 

Whereas, the Berger AV equipment is still failing and causing issues at events on a more routine 
basis and it has been recommended again that an upgrade is needed, and  

Whereas, the new AV system in the East Rec is much simpler to use and is portable should 
any major changes need to be made to the Berger auditorium (common equipment), and 

Whereas recommended new AV new system could be used directly with Bluetooth hearing aids 
or Loop enabled devices. The Solstice device is usable with all devices without the need of 
cables, dongles, or flash drives and the same with Power Point Presentations, Movies, Music, 
and live stream and You Tube, and 

Whereas, the Reserve Study reflects the cost of replacing the AV equipment in the amount of 
$88,990 to be spend in 2021, be it resolved: 

The Board approves the AV upgrade to the Berger Auditorium for the amount of $58,706.26, 
plus 10% contingency for the total amount NTE $64,580 with funds allocated from the Reserve 
Account. 

Fiscal Impact: NTE $64,580 

Documents Attached:  
1. PCD proposal
2. Berger Update
3. Reserve Study - Berger/AV
4. AV Club Report

Page 69 of 107



PCD (707) 546-3633
1032 MAXWELL DRIVE        fax (707) 575-6818
SANTA ROSA, CA 95401
Contractor’s License Number 527657

Revised Quote

 Quoted to: 

Oakmont Village Association
Kevin Hubred –GM
6637 Oakmont Drive
Santa Rosa,  Ca.  95409
707-539-1611
kevin@oakmontvillage.com

 Job Name / Location: 

Berger Center AV system

Quoted By Scope Letter Previously Sent?

John Rudolph

JOB DESCRIPTION BID PRICE 

Complete AV upgrade for Berger Center $56,092.00

PCD to provide and install a new AV system to include new wiring,  input plate at stage,  
new loudspeakers and subwoofers,  new equipment rack with locking front door, amplifi-
er, switcher, new Blu Ray DVD,  color touch panel at rack and Wifi adapter and IPAD for 
wireless control and custom programming to make it all work with existing power distribu-
tion, projection screen, CD cassette player, assisted listening systems and choir micro-
phones. Engineering,  materials,  tax and labor is included. 

Audio  Everywhere $1,317.04

PCD to provide and install a network appliance to the wifi network and sound system to 
allow users to hear the audio through the smart phones using an app and ear / head-
phones.  Total includes tax and installation. 
Note– will require your IT network support for configuring on the network. 

Option—Mersive Technologies Solstice wireless collaboration device $1,297.22

PCD to provide the Mersive Solstice wireless collaboration device for wireless presenta-
tion including wiring and configuration as well as programming for set up. 

Exclusions– No conduit or electrical work is included in this quote. It is assumed that the existing 
electrical infrastructure is in good condition and that electrical power distribution was done properly 
to ensure that ingress of electrical ground interference is not an issue now nor will it be on the new 
system.  It is noted that this is a issue often with high quality AV systems and the appropriate iso-
lated grounded electrical circuits to the AV rack and projector are critical to be isolated from the 
building with regard to grounding.

Date: Mar 25,  2019
Bid Date:
Quote #:

 
Terms:  Per negotiated      

 contract.

YES NOX

Total $58,706.26

Page 70 of 107



PCD     (707) 546-3633 

1032 MAXWELL DRIVE        fax (707) 575-6818  

SANTA ROSA, CA 95401 

Contractor’s License Number 527657 

Revised QUOTE 

 Quoted to: 

Oakmont Village Association 

6637 Oakmont Drive,  Suite A 

Santa Rosa,  Ca. 95409 

Attn.  - David Rearden /  Iris Har-
rel 
davidsdearden@gmail.com 

 Job Name / Location: 

Oakmont East Rec Center 
AV system upgrades 

2018 

Quoted By Scope Letter Previously Sent? 

 

John Rudolph  

JOB DESCRIPTION BID PRICE 
AV System Upgrade $68,504.99 

PCD to provide and install a new AV system but will re-use the existing rack,  DVD VCR, CD cassette,  Furman Power 
conditioner,  Oppo Blu Ray,  microphone wall plates and projection screen.  PCD will provide and install a new laser projec-
tor,  provide and install a new mount and lens for projector,  cabling for HD 4K transport wiring to projector from Rack 
equipment along with new wiring to floor box and to wall plate next to rack. PCD would provide and install a new sound 
system to include (2) BOSE professional column speakers to the left and right of the screen as well as a new white sub-
woofer mounted up high in the room where one of the existing speaker is located. A new replacement floor box will be in-
stalled to replace existing with black sandtex finish to reduce scuffing. Also included will be a new switcher 4K capable to 
route the signals and allow control over the various components and will be incorporated with a new color touch panel cus-
tom programmed and mounted in the rack. There will also be a wireless ( IPAD) emulating the same functions wirelessly in 
the room for remote applications where the operator needs to be in the back of the room. PCD will clean up the existing 
rack and ensure the end package is professionally executed with clean and tidy wiring and secure for safety and theft pre-
vention. Tax and installation as well as an “as built” documentation, narrative instruction document and training at the end is 
included.  

 

Optional Assisted Listening—Audio Anywhere system $2,416.40 

PCD to provide and install a Listen Technologies Audio Anywhere system to include (8) telecoil lanyards that can be 
plugged into a wifi enabled phone and allow the users to not have to use their headphones to listen.  Tax and installation 
included.  

 

Optional Conference Room AV $12,309.20 

PCD to provide and install a new 75” flat panel commercial monitor, articulating arm mount, cabling to a new floor box for 
under the conference table and AV inputs that will be routed up to the table where a new table top hideaway cable cubby 
with touch screen will be installed to control the TV and the sound system for that room and will mute the audio from the 
main room.  New speakers are to be installed along with small for amplifier for a complete AV presentation system in that 
room.  Tax and installation is included.   

 

Optional Apple TV for Conf room and Main System (1) each) $1266.33 

PCD to provide and install a APPLE TV gen 4 wireless device and connect and program to the conference room and to the 
Main system for wireless airplay and stream capabilities including tax and installation. 

 

  

  

Exclusions– No conduit or electrical work is included in this quote. Audio Anywhere assumes that there is already an exist-
ing Wifi System installed and will need the IT person involved when we set that up. The saw cut of the loop system into the 
floor to be done by the General Contractor and PCD will guide and instruct that scope.  
Note– Conference Room AV will need to be field verified for capability before acceptance to ensure that the pathways of 
cabling can be made and the TV can be mounted.   

 

  

  

  

Date: April 5, 2019 

Bid Date: 
Quote #: 

  
Terms:  Per negotiated      
  contract. 

YES NO  X 

Page 71 of 107



April 8, 2019 
 
Notes regarding Berger AV for OVA BOD meeting of April 16, 2019  
 
From: Jane Gyorgy, Chair Oakmont AV Coordinators (AVC) 
Iris Harrell, Chair Oakmont Building Construction Committee (BCC) 
David Dearden, Vice-Chair BCC 
 
To: Kevin Hubred, Heidi Klyn, and the Oakmont BOD  
 
Proposal 
 
Attached, please find bids from PCD to upgrade the AUDIO VISUAL system at the Berger Center. 
 
This AV equipment will mirror the new AV system in the East Rec, and will resolve problems with the 
failing Berger systems. Additionally, having attended recent orientations with Iris and David and last 
Friday’s training of the maintenance department, I can vouch for the significant improvements the new 
systems have brought to the ERC and will bring to the Berger.  
 
We urge you to consider the entire proposal, much of the new equipment is “portable” when the Berger 
auditorium is renovated or replaced. 
 
The proposal includes Audio Everywhere (AE), which unlike older t-coil (loop) systems directs sound to 
hearing aids with a Bluetooth signal. Hearing aids are designed for either a loop or Bluetooth, but not 
both. AE represents a significant improvement over t-coils and uses Wi-Fi technology and a smart phone 
to control the hearing aids. AE is expected to supersede t-coil systems within the next 5-10 years. 
 
The proposal also includes a Solstice system. Solstice allows wireless utilization on either Android or 
Apple devices (phones, iPads, notebooks PC’s, Mac’s, and all laptops) eliminating a need for cables, 
dongles, or flash drives. Music, movies, PowerPoint presentations, live stream, and YouTube will all be 
accessible without a plug-in connection. As technology moves away from peripherals to wireless device 
screen sharing, we will be prepared. Already, many venues are utilizing this system for public 
presentations. Solstice functionality includes, 
 

 Any number of users can share unlimited content on the display, including desktop/screen 
mirroring; 

 Support for Mac and Windows laptops, Apple and Android smartphones and tablets; 
 Share device desktops/screens, images, app windows, web content and video; 
 Built-in Wi-Fi hotspot; 
 Best-in-class security, moderation, and management features. 

 
Thank you for putting this on the agenda for approval at the next BOD meeting. The hardware and 
installation outlined in the PCD proposal will provide reliable, state of the art AV for the Berger Center. 
 
 
Background 
 
The existing Berger AV System no longer meets the minimum performance needs of Oakmont’s principal 
meeting place. AV presenters have well documented problems they have experienced w the Berger AV 
system. Some of the issues AV presenters have reported in the last year are, 

Page 72 of 107



 
 Sudden failures of the system during presentations; 
 Failure to restart following unexpected shut downs; 
 Loss of connectivity between rack and stage/presenter; 
 System inability to access some devices and program formats; 
 Very poor audio quality to the point of speech unintelligibility. 

 
In the last few months Rick Aubert, Kevin Hubred, and Jane Gyorgy have lead efforts to make repairs to 
the existing AV system. Despite fixes by Oakmont’s AV service vendor, PCD, (audio upgrades, including 
speaker replacement, new projector, cabling to the projector, and other work) we continue to have AV 
breakdowns. These failures have interrupted scheduled events and have lead to the cancellation of some 
classes. PCD Vice President, John Rudolph has thoroughly assessed the system and reports that numerous 
components are outdated and can no longer support the demands of current AV technology. 
 
PCD findings include, 
 

 …the switcher and the wall plate at the stage with wiring to the switcher are not yet upgraded and 
therefore are not passing the high resolutions needed to be a matched and compatible system. 
Additionally, with the use of Mac laptops adds another dimension of complexity in the passing of 
signal as the macs are a little finicky with HDCP handshaking through the system and to the 
display (projector) and requires components that can be set in the software to correctly adjust to 
the resolutions being produced by the source (laptop) so they can pass whatever is coming in 
correctly to the system. This again is attributed to the wiring from the wall plate to the rack and 
the rack switcher.  

 
 …not the appropriate engineered speaker for the space as they are a point and shoot speaker with 

a 90 degrees by 90 degrees horn, which basically throws out high frequencies to everywhere the 
speakers are pointed. Additionally, the high frequency horns were blown on the speakers above 
the stage so they were getting only the 12” speaker for sound.  Finally, they had 2 speakers at the 
stage proscenium and they were sending conflicting reflections to the room that were so bad for 
intelligibility that they were impossible to equalize for a clear sound we are getting reflections off 
the floor and bouncing off the floor to the walls and then back into the room causing multiple 
audio signal from multiple locations which causes terrible intelligibility.  Then you add the side 
speakers the entire room becomes a terrible speech intelligibility mess;  

 
 The cabinet you have in there is for a living room.  It is a quasi suitable cabinet but not enough 

room to be beneficial to accommodate the needs of the equipment and has some very odd space 
being retrofitted with shelf standing racks to accommodate the amplifiers etc.; 

 
 …having wires out the back of the wood cabinet and then back into the lower section or through 

right section to connect to the equipment installed. It is funky and inappropriately matched for the 
needs of the space. 

 
New equipment provided in these bids and other equipment recently provided by PCD will be re-installed 
in the renovated or new Berger Center. 

Page 73 of 107



Page 74 of 107



CETC Recommendation for Committee Reports Resolution  
April 16, 2019 

Person Submitting: Kevin Hubred, GM 

Date Submitted: April 11, 2019  

Resolution Content: 

Whereas, at the March 19, 2019 Board meeting, the Board approved the Committee Goals, and 

Whereas, the CETC Committee’s goal was to recommend that the Board formally request that 
Committee’s provide a brief report at each Board meeting on milestones, goals and goals met 
with a rotation to allow three (3) to four (4) committees to report monthly to allow each 
committee to provide a report on a quarterly basis, and 

Whereas, the reports will be published in the Oakmont News for broader education of all 
Oakmont members and to encourage greater attendance at Board meeting, be it resolved: 

The Board will formally request that each Committee provide a brief report at Board meetings 
on milestones, goals and goals met, with a rotation of three (3) to four (4) committees to report 
monthly so that all committees will report on a quarterly basis. The reports will be published in 
the Oakmont News for broader education of all Oakmont members.  

Fiscal Impact: None 

Documents Attached: None 

Page 75 of 107



Meadowgreen 2 HOA/Annadel Access Resolution 
April 16, 2019 

Person Submitting: Paul Wycoff, Meadowgreen 2 HOA 

Date Submitted: April 10, 2019  

Resolution Content: 

Whereas, Paul Wycoff, Meadowgreen 2, HOA requested adding an agenda item to the board 
meeting to discuss the option of installing a bridge from Meadowgreen 2 to Wild Oak HOA by 
obtaining an easement to gain permanent access to Annadel State Park, and 

Whereas, Mr. Wycoff has submitted a map of said location with a request to discuss this matter 
with the OVA Board for possible funding, be it resolved:  

The Board will discuss the possibility of the installation of a bridge to obtain permanent access 
to Annadel State Park with Paul Wycoff, Meadowgreen 2 HOA.  

Fiscal Impact: Indeterminate 

Documents Attached: Map of proposed bridge 

Page 76 of 107



Page 77 of 107



Satellite Phone Purchase 
 
 
Person Submitting:  Steve Spanier 
 
Date Submitted:  190410 
 
Resolution Content: 
 
Whereas catastrophic events such as major earthquakes and fires often disrupt land line, cell 
phone and ham radio service, and 
 
Whereas Oakmont residents would benefit from Oakmont owning and maintaining a satellite 
phone for the purpose of allowing residents to inform loved ones of their personal status after 
serious emergencies, and 
 
Whereas satellite phones do not use emergency lines that are often oversubscribed during and 
after serious emergency events, and 
 
Whereas OEPC recommends Oakmont purchase an IsatPhone for this purpose, be it resolved 
that: 
 
The Board will purchase an IsatPhone that meets OEPC specifications. The phone will be 
stored in the OEPC storage locker. Several OEPC members will be trained in the operation of 
the phone. These members will be available to help Oakmont residents communicate with loved 
ones during and/or immediately after serious emergencies. 
 
Background:  Additional background is available from OEPC member George McKinney. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  Estimated by OEPC at $1,500 for the first year with a continuation cost of 
$35/month plus tax after one year. If the phone is configured to also receive calls, this would 
cost an additional roughly $12/month. 
 
Documents Attached:  None 

Page 78 of 107



Oakmont Village Association 

Financial Accounting Policies Resolution 

 

 

Person Submitting:  Elke Strunka    

 

Date Submitted: 4/11/2019 

 

Whereas, the Financial Policy Ad-Hoc Committee updated two (2) Financial/Accounting 
Policies and Created One New Policy/Procedure, and 

Whereas, a Financial Policies Review Committee (The Committee) has been formed to review, 
update, correct, amend , or create new policies (where necessary) for purposes of achieving 
maximum internal control over the accounting and financial functions. 

Whereas, the Committee has reviewed and updated the OVA Capitalization of Assets and Asset 
Replacement Fund Policy, and the OVA Policy for Use of Capital Improvement Fund , as 
attached. The Committee unanimously agreed to the update and changes. 

Whereas, the Committee (unanimously in agreement) has thought it prudent to draft a new 
Accounts Payable Policy/Procedure for the purpose of clarifying the internal control functions 
over the Accounts Payable process, as attached, be it resolved: 

The Board approves the revisions to the Asset Capitalization and Replacement Fund Policy, the 
Capital Improvement Fund Policy and creates the new Accounts Payable Policies and Procedures 
as presented, effective immediately. 

Fiscal Impact:  None 

 

Attachments: Final Policies and redlined versions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 79 of 107



OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION (OVA) 
 

Capitalization of Assets & Asset Replacement Fund (ARF) Policy 
 
Asset Capitalization: 
 
The  threshold  below  which  newly  acquired  assets shall    be  expensed  is  hereby  set at 
 $2,000.  An asset or a related group of assets costing $ $2,,000  or more,  shall  be capitalized (and thereby made 
subject  to depreciation  in  accordance  with generally accepted accounting guidelines). 
 
This policy shall not  require,  but  shall  permit  removal of assets from OVA’s depreciation schedule that   
have been  capitalized  for  amounts  less  than the  stated threshold. 
 
 
Asset Replacement Fund Expenditures: 
 
For  purposes  of  including  expenditures  in the Asset  Replacement  Fund (ARF), the threshold is  hereby also 
set  at  $2,000.  Any  individual, stand-alone  replacement  expenditure  below 
$2,000  shall    be  expensed  in  the  Operating Fund (OF).    Replacement  expenditures of  $2,000 or above are 
to be included in OVA’s Reserve Study. 
 
 
 
 
Approved by the Board on April 16, 2019 (pending) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 80 of 107



OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION (OVA) 
Capitalization of Assets & Asset Replacement Fund (ARF) Policy 

(2016-09-20 Proposed Revisions) 
 
 
Asset Capitalization: 
 
The  threshold  below  which  newly  acquired  assets shall    be  expensed  is  
hereby  set at 
$5,000 $2,000. An asset or a related group of assets costing $5,000  $2,,000  or more,  
shall  be capitalized (and thereby made subject  to depreciation  in  accordance  
with generally accepted accounting guidelines). 

 
This policy shall not  require,  but  shall  permit  removal of assets from OVA’s 
depreciation schedule that   have been  capitalized  for  amounts  less  than the  
stated threshold. 

 
 
Asset Replacement Fund Expenditures: 
 
For  purposes  of  including  expenditures  in the Asset  Replacement  Fund (ARF), 
the threshold is  hereby also set  at  $2,000.  Any  individual, stand alone  
replacement  expenditure  below 
$2,000  shall    be  expensed  in  the  Operating Fund (OF).    Replacement  
expenditures of  $2,000 or above are to be included in the ARF OVA’s 
Reserve Study.. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial
Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Page 81 of 107



 Oakmont Village Association (OVA) Policy for Use of Capital Improvement Fund 

 

The Capital Improvement Fund was created with contributions from developers and may be 
augmented by contributions from members, individually or by regular or special assessment. 

Funds from the Capital Improvement Fund shall be used on Oakmont facilities for major capital 
improvements, major upgrades and newly constructed and or acquired assets. 

For any loan approved by the OVA Board of Directors to finance capital improvement projects, 
the Capital Improvement Fund may receive payments from any source for the purpose of 
repayment of loans and make such debt service payments. 

Major means  $2,000 or more. 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted by the Board of Directors, April 16, 2019 

Page 82 of 107



Oakmont Village Association Policy for Use of Capital Improvement 
Oakmont Village Association (OVA) Policy for Use of Capital Imrovement 

Fund 

 

The Capital Improvement Fund was created by with contributions by from 
developers and may be augmented by contributions from members, 
individually or by regular or special assessment. 

Funds from the Capital Improvement Fund shall be used on Oakmont 
facilities for major capital improvements, and major repairs to capital 
improvements. major upgrades,and newly constructed and or acquired 
assets. 

For any loan approved by the OVA Board of Directors to finance capital 
improvement projects, the Capital Improvement Fund may receive 
payments from any source for the purpose of repayment of loans and make 
such payments debt service payments.. 

Major means $5,000  $2,000 or more. 

 

 

 

 

Adopted by Board of Directors, March 21, 2000; Revised, June 15, 2010 

 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt
Formatted: Font: 14 pt
Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt
Formatted: Font: 14 pt
Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt
Formatted: Font: 14 pt
Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt
Formatted: Font: 14 pt
Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Formatted: Font: 14 pt
Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 14 pt

Page 83 of 107



 

 

                                                Oakmont Village Association (OVA) 

                                              Accounts Payable Policy and Procedures 

All vendor invoices come to the OVA office. They are coded by OVA staff as to G/L account 
distribution, and reviewed and approved for payment by the GM. A copy of the approved invoice 
is sent to CFM (Condominium Financial Management, OVA’s financial services provider) 
electronically.  

CFM staff enters the invoice into the system, crediting the designated Accounts Payable 
(Operating Fund, Asset Replacement Fund, or Capital Improvement Fund) and debiting the 
designated G/L account. 

  The invoices get set up for payment in the next scheduled check run. (2 per month, approx. 1st 
and 15th of each month). 

After the check run is set up, the checks are printed in the OVA office, where all blank checks 
are kept secured in a locked location. They are then sorted in preparation for signature, one or 2 
required signatures as specified in the Check Signing Policy. The approved invoices (and/or 
other supporting documentation) are attached to each check , so that check signers are able to 
review outgoing payments.  

Checks are mailed out from the OVA office. Copies of checks (and/or other supporting 
documentation) are attached to the original invoices and filed in the OVA office. 

Exception: 

Unscheduled checks should only be used in rare cases of rush or emergency.  Because they are 
paid outside of the normal check run, they are subject to a processing fee, currently $90, charged 
by CFM. 

Prepared By: Elke Strunka, OVA Treasurer  4/10/2019 

 

 

 

 

Adopted by the Board on April 16, 2019 

Page 84 of 107



 

 

                                                Oakmont Village Association (OVA) 

                                              Accounts Payable Policy and Procedures 

 

 

All vendor invoices come to the OVA office. They are coded by OVA staff as to G/L account 

distribution, and reviewed and approved for payment by the GM. A copy of the approved 

invoice is sent to CFM (Condominium Financial Management, OVA’s financial services provider) 

electronically.  

CFM staff enters the invoice into the system, crediting the designated Accounts Payable 

(Operating Fund, Asset Replacement Fund, or Capital Improvement Fund) and debiting the 

designated G/L account. 

  The invoices get set up for payment in the next scheduled check run. (2 per month, approx. 1st 

and 15th of each month). 

After the check run is set up, the checks are printed in the OVA office, where all blank checks 

are kept secured in a locked location. They are then sorted in preparation for signature, one or 

2 required signatures as specified in the check signing policy Check Signing Policy. The approved 

invoices (and/or other supporting documentation) are attached to each check , so that check 

signers are able to review outgoing payments.  

Checks are mailed out from the OVA office. Copies of checks (and/or other supporting 

documentation) are attached to the original invoices and filed in the OVA office. 

Exception: 

Unscheduled checks should only be used in rare cases of rush or emergency.  Because they are 

paid outside of the normal check run, they are subject to a processing fee, currently $90, 

charged by CFM. 

 

 

Prepared By: 

 

Elke Strunka, OVA Treasurer  4/10/2019 

Page 85 of 107



CETC MINUTES 
Thursday, February 14, 2019 

10 AM 
OVA OFFICE 

 
Attendance: 
Members: Osha Hayden, Esther Schaut, Jane Marzoni, Steve Spanier 
Guests:  Linda Oneto, Noel Lyons 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Sue called meeting to order at 10:05 in Osha’s absence 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
Motion to approve the agenda (Esther, Jane) Motion passed 
 
APPROVE MINUTES 
Motion to approve the January minutes as corrected (Esther, Jane).  Motion passed 
 
PULSE OF COMMUNITY  (Osha joined us at this point) 
 
Members each had attended a wide variety of OVA meetings including other Board 
committees, talked with fellow members of OVA, read various communication tools 
in preparation for this new section of our agenda.   The following items were 
reported as relevant to the mission of CETC.  Steve described our purpose as 
“Closing the gaps within the community.”   
 
Here is a list in no particular order of importance or relevancy:     
 
1.  Low attendance noticed at several January official OVA gatherings such as 
workshops, - Jane and Esther 
2.  A need for more transparency about OVA finance and presented in a manner that 
is for layman with respect. Create more engaging presentation of information. Felt 
Finances at Oakmont/OVA and one’s understanding of it or lack there of, is basis of 
fear, insecurity, gossip and misunderstanding. - All agreed on high level of 
importance on this topic.   
3.  Consider another word for “Workshop” such as Information Exchange.  Perhaps 
something that would suggest ease of learning important information.  Workshop 
may imply having to be engaged in process in some way.  - Jane 
4.  Opposite thought:  Having audience engaged is usually better communication tool 
for adult learning and understanding.  Is there a middle ground?  - Sue 
5.  Heard comments in community that  people are split on dog park project, and 
whether or not Oak Leaf Drive property is a potential building. - Osha 
6.  Positive report on Long Range committee and how it works.  They will hold major 
presentation in May – Esther, Steve 
7.  More disclosure on golf course discussion progress.  Heard many 
misconceptions/misinformation– Sue, Jane, Esther, Osha 

Page 86 of 107



8.  HOA Forum very well done with good information.  There was confusion about 
role of LOMAA and selection of association management organizations.  Apparently 
Hugh Helm suggested a management company and Linda Oneto asked why the 
information did not get passed on. 
 HOA Forum brought up need for more Board training for Board members of sub 
HOAs, best use of association management companies, ongoing need for more 
support from OVA staff and Board, integral part of Oakmont as a whole -  Esther, Sue 
9.  Lawsuit  refers to negative publicity generated by former Board member Ken 
Hayman’s lawsuit against  former OVA Board members and Manager- Osha 
10.  Lack of compliance or understanding of leash law near community garden on 
path to location of new dog park.   
 11.  Egress to Channel Drive in time of emergency evacuation.  Knowledge of people 
who have left Oakmont for this reason in recent months after fires - all 
12, Bylaws Committee working diligently with respectful dialogues; creating 
new Article XIII which has very important items for community - Jane 
 
Special thanks to Esther and Jane for their dedicated attendance at most OVA 
committees in past month. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
Item A 
We brainstormed a list of all communication vehicles used by our members to 
receive and give communications.  They are divided into those that are OVA 
authorized and those that are not.  
 OVA authorized: 
 
1.  Oakmont News hard copy and online 
2.  Friday e-blasts  
3.  Board meet and greet events 
4.  web site for Minutes, agendas, videos of meetings, calendar of events 
5.  Fireside chats 
6.  Neighborhood gatherings with board members 
7.  News alerts from OVA 
8.  Committee meetings and minutes 
9.  Forums, workshops 
10. Bulletin boards 
11. OVA office staff and services 
12. Board meetings monthly 
 
 
Non OVA authorized: 
 
1.  Facebook….Oakmont Buzz 
2.  Kenwood press 
3.  Press Democrat and other newspapers 
4.  Next Door 

Page 87 of 107



5. Face to face conversations 
6.  Club meetings and emails 
7.  The Oakmont Observer (online) 
 
Item B  
We spent time reviewing all we have heard both today and at January meeting 
looking for way to move forward with a recommendation to the Board.  After much 
discussion we felt that Oakmont finances underpin most major decisions and is 
probably talked about in one form or another by most Oakmont residents.  
Therefore we determined to draft  a resolution or recommendation to the board on 
Finances.  Steve volunteered to write a recommendation to be given to the Board for 
their discussion and action steps.  Sue will send out basic points of our discussion 
today, which will be centerpiece of recommendation.  (Please refer to January 
minutes for a complete list of potential action steps). 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
We considered the possibility of extending our 1 hour meeting by 30 minutes to 
reduce pressure on getting through our agenda thoughtfully and effectively.  
Realized that our meeting butts up against at least two other committee meetings on 
second Thursday.  Will review again in March but agreed to extend that meeting by 
15 minutes.  Sue will check with OVA staff on dates and time availability for future 
meetings.   
 
ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM 

Page 88 of 107



  

1 
 

 AD HOC COMMITTEE FOR OAKMONT DOG PARK 

Oakmont Canine Club 

MINUTES-February 1, 2019 

 

Members Present: Paula Lewis, Dick Ayres, Gordon Freedman, Steve Huntley, 

Randi Hulce 

 

Absent: Karen Palmiotti, Judy Ayres, 

 

Visitor: None 

 

Meeting:   Meetings was called to order at 2:00pm 

 

Minutes:    Minutes from our last meeting of 12/5/18 were read and approved. 

 

Old Business- Water Treatment Dog Park Site 

 

Steve Spanier suggested that we look at reducing size of the dog park by bringing the back 

fence line closer to the entry area.  My understanding is that this is only a suggestion.  One 

other important item -  The board has received some feedback from residents about it being 

difficult to move around the dog park.  As a result Steve believes we should add a pathway 

next to the downhill fence line to make it easier for those that are not so mobile.  Steve 

Huntley is the one who actually talked to Steve Spanier about these items. 

 

Here is quick summary of dog park activities from Dick Ayres: 

 Staked outline of dog park area 
 Selected surveyor, OVA signed contract, initial field work completed and documents 

are being prepared 
 Landscape Architect selected and contract being prepared.  Will start work as soon is 

contract is signed and documents are completed by the surveyor. 
 Identified potential contractor to grade (lightly) surface.  Will plan to use laborers to 

remove rocks and place them along pathway leading from the street to the dog park 
entrance. 

 Started discussions with deck contractors 

We will be sending copies of our confirmed minutes to Iris Harrell as our liaison to the BCC 

committee.  We are going to ask Iris if we may send a representative to the BCC meeting as 

Page 89 of 107



  

2 
 

the meeting pertains to the dog park. The Ad Hoc Dog Park Committee is due for a 

meeting, and I thought I would let the BCC know when we schedule it so someone 

from your committee can attend our meeting. In the same spirit, we would love to 

have one person from our committee attend the BCC meeting when the Dog Park is 

on your agenda. We only need to be there for that portion of your meeting. This way, 

we can stay up to speed on your discussions about our park. 
 

We would also love some clarity as to which responsibilities lie with whom. For instance, 

now that Lori Cagwin is booked out, should one of us on the ad hoc committee get bids 

from other landscape architects, or is this something the BCC will coordinate? 

The deck adjustment on size will now be 15 by 32 to give folks in wheels chairs or walkers 

the room to turn around. 

 

The deck will be constructed with TREX because of price and durability. 

The deck railings will be built with redwood railings and deer wire. 

The gates will be one for people from the deck entrance and one at the wide part of the 

park for equipment entrance. 

 

The Volunteer Path will have new crushed stone, because of the heavy equipment going to 

the park for grading. 

 

New Business  

 

Membership: 

We have 138 paid members as of this date. 

 

Facebook: 

Bonnie Morrissey will be setting up a Facebook account with herself as administrator. She 

will be asking for volunteers to help her. 

 

Club Survey: 

Steve Huntley will be setting up s Survey Monkey survey to determine the name of the 

new dog park from 6 names.  Paula checked with Keith and we are allowed to have a name 

on the park. 

 

 

 

Page 90 of 107



  

3 
 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 

March 22- 4:00-6:00 members meeting at West Center with Speaker Nancy King from Pets 

Lifeline 

 

June 15-2:00 Dog Parade and show at the Greensward in front of CDC 

     Peri and Karen to Chair the event 

 

September 20-4:00-6:00 members meeting at West Center with Amy Ludwick and Dr. Tim 

Shu from the Humane Society of Sonoma County 

 

October 19-12:00-2:00 Canine Club picnic at West Center picnic grounds. Do dogs 

allowed. 

 

January 2020 meeting date and time  to be determined. Canine  Companions will be our 

speaker. 

 

Submitted by 

Gordon Freedman  

Club Secretary 

Page 91 of 107



  

4 
 

 

Page 92 of 107



 AD HOC COMMITTEE FOR OAKMONT DOG PARK 

MINUTES – FEBRUARY 22. 2019 

Members Present: Paula Lewis, Dick Ayres, Gordon Freedman, Steve Huntley, 

Randi Hulce, Karen Palmiotti, Heidi Klyn 

 

Guests Present: Iris Harrell, Pat Olive, and Shirley Phillips 

 

Meeting was called to order at 10:27am 

 

Minutes from our last meeting of 2/1/19 were read and approved. 

 

Old Business: No old business  

 

New Business: Pat Olive spoke for the Community Garden along with Shirley Phillips. The 

garden people are concerned about the ADA parking places taking away parking and loading 

spaces on Stone Bridge Rd. The gardeners bring soil and mulch for their garden spots. They are 

asking that the ADA spots be moved father downhill so they retain their parking location.  

There was a compromise that the ADA parking spot be further south on Stone Bridge parking 

spaces along the gardeners to park and bring in their materials closer to the gate that enters their 

area. 

 

Additionally, the garden committee is concerned about loose dogs running on all sides of the 

garden and peeing on their fence. They proposed to Keven Hubred that there be a three-foot 

fence installed outside of the present garden fencing to keep dogs away from the garden. They 

would have a two-foot barrier between the fences. 

  

The Garden Club is also asking that a sign with the Santa Rosa Leash ordinance be placed at the 

beginning of the Volunteer Trail as well as the bottom of the trail near Benson trailer park. 

People come in from Annadel or Oakmont and run their dogs unleashed against city law. The 

same signs should be put up across Stone Bridge Rd at the old par course paved trail.   

 

Steve Huntley reported on President Steve Spanier’s request to make the park smaller. He 

thought from the staked area that the footprint is too large.  The entire committee agreed the dog 

park needs to be .89 acres. 

 

Paula Lewis and Iris Harrell stated that there is no point in going forward with landscape maps 

and permits until the size of the park is finalized. 

 

Page 93 of 107



Iris Harrell brought us good news that Hugh Helm, the coordinator of the volunteer path, is fine 

with using metal “bridges” over the dips in the path to make it more level and ADA compliant. 

He asked us to please not “mess” with currently  successful drainage dips in the path. 

 

We discussed double-gated entry and decided to place the second gate at the end of the deck 

down in the dog running area. 

 

Discussed wording of Aggressive Pet Policy and decided it should coincide with the verbiage in 

OVA’s CC&Rs. 

 

Paula told everyone what happened at the quarterly ad hoc committee chair meeting, and we 

agreed we would submit our planned time table to the Board on April 1st, so they can see our 

tasks to be completed in the second quarter of this year. 

 

Submitted by 

Gordon Freedman  

Ad Hoc Committee, Secretary  

 

Page 94 of 107



Minutes of the Oakmont Village Association Finance Committee 

February 13,2019 

In Attendance: Members: Elke Strunka, Chairperson, Alan McClintock, Jim Sannar, Gary Jackson, 

Tom Woodrum, Bill Hainke 

Staff: Kevin Hubred, Rick Aubert 

Board Liaison: Tom Kendrick 

There were 4 guests present. 

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM. 

The first order of business was approval of the January 2019 meeting minutes. Upon motion made, 

seconded and approved unanimously, the minutes were approved. 

The next order of business was a review of the unaudited January, 2019 Financial Statements. The 

Chairperson discussed various balance sheet accounts and presented a recap of the operating results. 

The next order of business was a review the Treasurers Report. ES estimated that the final results for FY 

2018 will show about $ 85,000 in net Income. 

Under new business: there was discussion about the Oakmont Golf Club’s hiring a broker to market the 

golf courses to a buyer. The committee expressed the desire to retain control of the 225 acres of the 

golf course, which occupy the very center of Oakmont. 

The committee voted to form a sub-committee, motion GJ, 2nd TW, to do a financial analysis and 

feasibility study of OVA becoming the buyer of the properties, in the event a buyer cannot be found. 

Alan McClintock was elected chairman of the sub-committee. The primary purpose of this sub-

committee will be to have financial data available in case the OVA Board might need it. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:42 p.m. 

Page 95 of 107



Summary of BRC Meeting of 1-17-19 

 

● Meeting was called to order at 10:03 am, Quorum was established. 

OVA members, Elaine Bennett and Bruce Bon were present as well 

as Jane Marizoni, a member of CETC as an observer.  

 

● BRC meeting summary of 1-03-19 was approved. 

 

● OVA member Bruce Bon presented his ideas regarding member 

approval of major capital improvements and major maintenance 

projects. Lynda presented a draft for a new Article XIII, dealing with 

the same issue; with language requiring three bids, the amount  of 

the cost of the project which would trigger a requirement of OVA 

membership approval of the project, and the appointment of an 

independent project manager. A lively discussion was held for more 

than thirty minutes and among committee members with OVA 

members Bennett and Bon participating. The matter was tabled until 

the next meeting when a modified draft of Article XIII will be 

presented.on and 

 

● A draft BRC Comment directed to the Board on the Articles was 

approved with the modification that the Comment include   a 

recommendation that Second section subsection (d) include 

language stating that OVA’s powers and rights shall be in compliance 

with the Davis-Stirling Act.   

 

● After a brief discussion, BRC decided not to have a “Definitions” 

section as part of the revised Bylaws. 

 

● Further discussion regarding Article IV (Voting) was held and 

approved pending final submission of text language. 

 

● Before, next BRC meeting, the Editing Subcommittee of Hugh, Joe, 

and Dennis will begin process of finalizing revisions. Dennis will first 

review for correct format. 

Page 96 of 107



 

● BRC will review the finalized language for Articles of Incorporation, 

and Bylaws Articles II, IV, XI, and XIII. Next meeting is scheduled for 

February 7th. 

 

  

Page 97 of 107



Summary of BRC Meeting of 2-7-19. 

 

 

● Meeting began at 10:05 am. Quorum established. All members 

present. 

● Summary of BRC Meeting of 1-17-19 approved. 

● Board decided legal opinion on whether assessments could be based 

on members rather than unit was unnecessary as CC&R’s preempt 

change in bylaws on this issue. 

● Further revisions were finalized for Articles II and IV and approved by 

committee. 

● Revisions for Articles VI, VII, & VIII were introduced and discussed 

and worked on, finalized, and approved by committee.  

● Editing subcommittee (Hugh, Joe, and Dennis) will meet on 2-12. 

● Joe asked that the subject of mandatory voting be placed on the BRC 

meeting agenda for 2-21-19. 

● Lynda asked that the transfer of proposed Article XIII to Article X be 

placed on the BRC meeting agenda for 2-21-19. 

● Meeting adjourned at 12:20 pm. 

 

      Submitted by Dennis Boaz  

Page 98 of 107



Summary of BRC Meeting of 2-21-19 

 

● Meeting called to order at 10;05 a.m. Quorum established. All 

members present. Board Liaison Tom Kendrick present. OVA Board 

members Al Medeiros and Noel_____, and OVA members, Peggy 

Dombeck and Bruce Bon attended. 

 

● Summary of BRC Meeting of 2-7-19 was approved. 

 

● The motion to recommend to OVA Board that current Article X be 

renumbered as a new Article XIII and that previously approved new 

Article XIII be renumbered as Article X was approved. 

 

● Discussion re Bruce Bon’s proposal for reforming  the nomination of 

Directors  (Article 5.1) to result in more directors being nominated 

was held and rejected as an inappropriate provision for bylaws. 

 

● The motion to rename to “Oakmont” to “Oakmont Village” in Articles 

1.1,, 2.21 and 2.5 was approved. 

 

● Final text for Articles IV, XII, and Comments to Articles of 

Incorporation was approved.  Further work is needed for Art. XI. 

 

● Discussion of mandatory voting was held and it was decided that a 

comment on  the subject will be in the BRC final report to the OVA 

Board. 

 

● Discussion of Bruce Bon’s suggestion for replacement/ non-

replacement of resigning Board directors was held and the 

consensus was that a bylaws was not needed. 

  

● After discussion, a motion to add language to Article VII regarding the 

OVA Board’s duties re fiscal responsibility was approved. 

 

● Editing subcommittee gave progress update. 

Page 99 of 107



 

● Committee members were asked to submit their ideas for items to be 

included in BRC’s final report. 

● Meeting adjourned at 12:20. Next meeting March 7th. 

Page 100 of 107



Summary of BRC Meeting of 3-7-19 

 

 

 

● Meeting was called to order at 10:04 am. Quorum established. 

Meeting was observed by Board Director Al Medeiros and OVA 

member Jane Marzoni. 

 

● BRC meeting summary of 2-21-19 was approved. 

 

● Discussion was held whether a comment should be made to Board 

under Article XI regarding Board amendment of Articles of 

Incorporation without member approval. Blue Book at p.12 suggests 

too great a latitude  for BOD in this respect. Corp. Code 7812 

indicates limitations on Board authority to amend Articles without 

member approval.  BRC approved of a comment to Board that 

describes the issue. Comment to be prepared. 

 

●  Hugh updated BRC on editing subcommittee work and indicated  

Master Revision of blas would be sent to BRC members during the 

next few weeks. 

 

● BRC approved Lynda’s additional revisions to Article 2. 

 

● Discussion was held regarding minority comments to specific 

sections. No resolution was reached and item was tabled. 

 

● Meeting was adjourned at 11:40 am. 

 

 

 Submitted by D. Boaz. 

Page 101 of 107



Financial Policies Review Committee 

1/23/19 Meeting Minutes - Amended 

Attendees:  OVA Treasurer Elke Strunka, Elaine Bennett, Pat Brownlie, Denis Snyder, Liz Moore; 

Board Liaison: Marianne Neufeld  
 

Call to order 

Minutes of 12/19/18 approved 

Elke will draft charter for committee to describe our mission – ie. to review & modernize financial 

policies & give better control 

  

We discussed adding the following policies to our purview:   

Accounts Payable  

Umpqua bank, payroll account 

Use of credit card policy 

 

Reviewed check signing & CFM accounts payable processes 

•  Check signing: changes were suggested to wording;  Elke will make the changes to give the check 

signing & to BOD.   

•A/P Policy:  We discussed combining the A/P policy & procedures: 

- Policy will be first paragraph & procedures in following paragraphs in one document 

- Discussed check run flow & schedule 

- Elke will make changes for review at next meeting. 

 

Reviewed Capitalization of Assets & Asset Replacement Fund Policy 

•  Accepted once formatting fixed.  Elke will send revised policy. 

 

Procurement Policy 

•  Elke gave us the charters for Oakmont Building Construction committee &OVA Finance 

Committee.   

•  Pat will review charters & make revisions to procurement policy 

•  Pat recommends 1) an annual review of routine vendors & 2) a lower limit for expenses going 

through the Finance Committee 

•  We discussed the fact that Finance Committee has no real authority; they can place items                                                                 

on the consent calendar.    

•  Next meeting, we will discuss authority structure for approving expenses/purchases 

 

We decided to eliminate: 

Policy #3 re. Cap improv. Fund  

Policy #7 re. CFM/OVA Field Schedule:  per Elke should not be part of financial policies 

 

It was suggested that we use the same font (perhaps Arial) for all policy doc’s. 

 

Next meeting will be held on 2/6/19. 

Page 102 of 107



Financial Policies Review Committee 
2/20/19 Meeting Minutes 
Attendees:  Elaine Bennett, Pat Brownlie, Liz Moore; Board Liaison: Marianne Neufeld  
 

Call to order 

Minutes of 2/6 & amended 1/23 minutes were approved. 
 
Discussion about  
•  delaying meeting re procurement policy until we have more people present 
•  the  need for the procurement policy to include a project management piece 
•  inviting Tom Kendrick to our next meeting to discuss procurement policy as it relates to project 
management training. 
•  Marianne called Tom K & Elaine checked with Anita re. availability of Tom & room B next 
Wednesday, 2/27, at 10am for our next meeting – both Tom & the room are available. 
 
Pat will email Elke to notify her about our next meeting time. 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 103 of 107



Financial Policies Review Committee 
2/6/19 Meeting Minutes 
Attendees:  OVA Treasurer Elke Strunka, Elaine Bennett, Pat Brownlie, Liz Moore; Board 
Liaison: Marianne Neufeld  
 

Call to order 

Minutes of 1/23/19 will be amended. 

We’re working with 3 funds (Operating, ARF & CIF)   
Re. operating fund/budget:   Elke wants to make sure it’s relatively easy for the business to pay 
expenses included in the budget.   
 
Elke thinks we should focus our financial policy work on large budget/contractual 
obligations/items.   
 
Types of contracts include: 
 
Operating Fund Contracts (some examples) 
CFM  
Landscaping 
Office Equipment Services 
Security Company 
City Bus Service 
Comcast 
Insurance 
 
ARF/CIF Construction Contract 
 
There was discussion about the following concerns: 
•  The need for ongoing CFO-type management/advice 

- Perhaps a stipend would attract an appropriate person 
- To provide continuity from year to year; and when OVA’s Treasurer lacks a strong 
financial mgmt. background. 

•  Expenses from the CIF should be approved by the board, not the manager – this would shift 
some decisions from the manager to the BOD.  
•  Concern was expressed that BOD doesn’t look closely at expenses.  The committees do the in-
depth work, but don’t have any authority beyond making recommendations. 
•  Elaine suggested that Finance Committee be responsible for some of the vetting of expenses. 
•  We discussed role of Finance Committee:  How to give them more responsibility for assisting 
treasurer? 
 
Next meeting will be on 2/20/19 & we’ll focus on procurement policy.   
Elke won’t be here but Pat will run meeting, because she’s taking the lead on revising the 
procurement policy. 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 104 of 107



OVA COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 

10:00 P.M., OVA Conference Room  

MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 27, 2019 

 

Members: Jackie Ryan, Chair__x__Marty Thompson__x_ Jim Brewer__x__ Harriet Palk ___x_   

John Williston____  Jackie Reinhardt _x__    Grace Boyle       Julie Kiil ___x__   

Support: Association Manager: Kevin Hubred__x__ OVA Staff: Colin Hannigan___x__  

Board Liaison: Al Medeiros     x  

 
A quorum was established; January minutes were approved by email. 
 
Introduction of Guest 
Tina Nerat attended the meeting in response to an ad in the e-blast seeking members for the CC.  
She is a board member on the OTLC, teaches some classes for the group and manages the 
Sierra Gardens website. 
 
Publication Issues 
The public policy statement was distributed to the CC members with notice that there will be 
some final tweaking before it goes public. 
 
Pursuant to a new law that is now part of the Davis-Stirling Act, access will be given by all 
Oakmont news vehicles to any OVA member who wants to make a statement about a candidate 
or something pertinent to a board election.   These statements will be handled as letters to the 
editor but cannot be edited.  Therefore, a disclaimer will be made in the ON and on the website 
that the writer of the letter is responsible for content, not the OVA.   
 
Classes such as yoga, water aerobics and strength training are advertised in the Oakmont News.  
The CC has determined that too much space is being given to people who are providing classes 
for a fee.  The CC decided that for-fee classes will be promoted by giving the date, time, place 
and cost of the class along with a 100-word description without pictures.  Instructors will be sent a 
letter explaining the new policy.  Agnes will then be asked to place all the ads for free classes on 
one page.  
 
It was decided that at some point Agnes will be asked if she can place all like activities together 
so that, for example, there aren’t several different pages containing articles about bridge.  This 
could create a layout problem for her. 
 
Connie Medeiros is working on a handout listing all the services available in Oakmont such as 
OVH, Meals on Wheels and bus schedules.  These organizations, along with the Oakmont 
Community Foundation, will be asked to help sponsor an insert in the Oakmont News. 
 
Committee Chair Quarterly Meeting Update 
Every quarter, Director Kendrick convenes a meeting of all the standing committee chairs going 
over the process of coming up with and receiving deliverables that support the goals of the OVA 
board. 
 
Web Report 
Colin was given the go-ahead by CC Chair Jackie Ryan to create different website headings for 
those who are logged in and those who are not OVA members. 
 
Website usage was up 10% over last month with Fridays continuing to have the heaviest traffic. 
 
News Alerts 
It is anticipated that Colin will purge the current email list and send alerts to everyone who has 
signed up for a password.  Colin will instruct Jackie, Jim and Marty so that they can send out the 
alerts on their own. 
 
Other Business 
Director Spanier made some changes to the public side of the website re buying homes and 
governance structure and provided a link to the Davis-Stirling Act. 
 

  

Page 105 of 107



Meeting adjourned at 11:30  a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Harriet Palk 
CC Secretary 

Page 106 of 107



Page 107 of 107


	4A 3-19-19 DRAFT Regular Mtg Minutes - FINAL
	4B 04-01-19 Fifty-Third Annual Members Mtg Minutes - KH Edits
	4C 04-01-19 DRAFT BoD Org Mtg Minutes-KH Edits
	4D Organ Club Resolution
	4D(1) Sonoma County Organ-Keyboard Club Approval
	4D(2) Sonoma County Organ-Keyboard Bylaws
	4D(3) Recognized Group-Club Approval Requirements
	7A(1) Treasurer Report March 31 2019
	7A(2) OVA March 2019 Financial Statements -for FC & Web
	9A Dog Park Rules and Nuisance Pet Policy Resolution
	9A(1) Dog Park Rules - 3.14.19
	9A(2) Nuisance Pet Policy - 3.14.19
	9A(2b) Nuisance Pet Complaint Form
	9A(3) CC 4360 Adopting Rules
	9B Assembly & Non Commercial Solicitation Rule Resolution
	9B(1) Assembly and Noncommercial Solicitation Rule w notice-OVA
	9B(2) Application for Common Area Assembly-OVA
	10A CAC Pool Resurfacing Resolution
	10A(1) Adams Pool Solutions proposal CAC
	10A(2) Johnson Pool Replastering CAC
	10A(3) CAC Reserve Study
	10B CAC Saline Solution Resolution
	10B(1) Johnson Pool Saline Proposal CAC
	10B(2) Leslie Pool Service Saline Proposal CAC
	10C Berger & East Rec AV PCD Upgrade Resolution
	10C(1) Oakmont Berger Center revised upgrades 2
	10C(2) Oakmont East Rec Center AV 2018 revised 3
	10C(3) 4-9-19 Berger AV Cover Letter V3
	10C(4) Reserve Study - Berger AV
	10D CETC Recommendation Resolution
	10E Meadowgreen 2-Annadel Access Resolution
	10E Meadowgreen 2-Annadel Access
	10F Satellite Phone Purchase
	10G Financial Accounting Policies Resolution
	10G(1A) Asset Capitalization and Replacement Fund
	10G(1B) Asset Capitalization and Replacement Fund-REDLINED
	10G(2A) Capital Improvement Fund Use Policy (1)
	10G(2B) Capital Improvement Fund Use Policy (1)-REDLINED
	10G(3A) OVA AP Procedures
	10G(3B) OVA AP Procedures-REDLINED
	XIA (1) FEB  2019 CETC Minutes
	XIA (2) Ad Hoc Dog Park Minutes 2-1-19_
	XIA (3) Ad Hoc Dog Park Minutes 2-22-19  (3)
	XIA (4) FC 02-13-19  Minutes-Aprvd 3-14-19
	XIA (5) Summary of BRC meeting of 1-17-19 dlb 1-22-19 (1) (1)
	XIA (6) Summary of BRC Meeting of 2-7-19 (6)
	XIA (7) Summary of BRC Meeting of 2-21-19
	XIA (8) Summary of BRC Meeting of 3-7-19 (3)
	XIA (9) 2019-01-23 FP Meeting-amended (7)
	XIA (10) 2019-02-02-2019 Mtg Minutes
	XIA (11) 2019-02-06 FP Meeting (1)
	XIA (12) CC Minutes - 2-27-19
	XIA (13) 2019-03-21 FC Minutes Aprvd 4-11-19



